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Chairman’s Statement

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

AABRREFS((EFg)) 2HRME
REBERAR([ARAE]) REMB QA
(REEDBE-_FTN\F=A=1t—H
M BEREZFR -

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”), | would
like to present the annual report of G-Vision International
(Holdings) Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(the “Group”) for the financial year ended 31 March
2008.

RESULTS

rEBEE-_ZTTN\F=ZA=+—A81
FEIZREZGEERRELEENN A
633,000/ 7T ° 18 #5484,853,52 7% A% 1 &t
B2 BRaM A3 -

g

The audited consolidated profit attributable to
shareholders of the Group for the year ended 31 March
2008 was approximately HK$633,000. Earnings per share
based on 484,853,527 shares amounted to HKO0.13 cents.

DIVIDEND

EFECBERNREBRE_ST/\F=A
=St -BLEFEZEMREEE (ZFF
tFE) o

E3 0]

The Board has resolved not to declare any final dividend
for the year ended 31 March 2008 (2007: Nil).

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

BE—_ZT)\F=ZA=1+—ALEE &
EEERIS4RE A HERELV104,700,0005 7T
BEFLA L ¥54104,600,0007 7T 7
ERE - ARFEEMANAKA1,700,000%8 7T
KA BB 18 F 8 494,000,000 7T ©
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CIEFE HASEZEELNM% X
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¥ EE 1 N E 4998,100,000/8 T B EFE
% %5 4995,800,0007% JT 12 HN 492,300,000
B ILK2.4% o AT ¢ i BB AT R T Bk 49
1,100,000t T ZA AHE & H X 1
INZ=#13,100,0008 L (Z T F ¢
10,800,000/% JT.) ATEX °
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For the year ended 31 March 2008, the Group recorded
a consolidated turnover of approximately HK$104.7
million, representing a slight improvement over last year’s
consolidated turnover of approximately HK$104.6 million.
The net profit for the year was approximately HK$1.7
million compared to last year's net loss of approximately
HK$4 million.

The Group's restaurant business continues to provide
a stable source of revenue and remains the largest
contributor to the turnover, accounting for approximately
94% of the Group's turnover for the year under review.
Benefiting from the generally favorable economic
environment and the increasing number of tourists from
Mainland China and South East Asia, total turnover
increased to approximately HK$98.1 million, an increase of
approximately HK$2.3 million or 2.4% over the previous
year's turnover of approximately HK$95.8 million. However
the net profit for this segment dropped by approximately
HK$1.1 million mainly due to the increase in rental
expenditures which amounted to approximately HK$13.1
million (2007: HK$10.8 million).
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REVIEW OF OPERATIONS (Continued)

HEAAEERREAEBEBEHERE
BEE BB IEERERMETES
B PR B HE TS AR Z o SN - BT
TERFOHATREUERAE  BASTHE
LEBLEEBRBEL  EmABRALA
SEEPEZITHEAR

HRARBRKEAE  AEEBEFEH K
EYE ER-_TETNF=ZA=+—RHZ
N EERIEZ 3G E Rk 17 518 B R
BRAGE 2 MER L FHEZE459,800,000
BT BEF LH6.4% °

2

Despite a lower turnover recorded for the Group's
environmental friendly tableware business, the operating
result for this segment improved as a result of the
implementation of stringent costs control measures.
In addition, the subcontracting of certain production
processes to our strategic partners has streamlined the
entire production in the plant which helps to effectively
reduce the Group's administrative costs in the PRC.

As a result of the substantial appreciation of Renminbi, the
fair value of the Group’s investment properties in the PRC
was adjusted upward to approximately HK$59.8 million
as at 31 March 2008, an increase of 6.4% over last year,
based on the valuation carried out by professional valuers,
RHL Appraisal Limited.

PROSPECTS

AEBEZBEEEGRKEE /S ANEERKE
EE R - AT REMHREF - Raa KLk
REBZATANBEEREIRAZ £
R BARRETHRESLB - ERRRF
BATE AREBEESHMEERER
BRARZER I THEBRAZEBDE
SRHEH

0 &

The Group's restaurant operation is expected to continue
its positive contribution to the Group. However, the
downturn in the stock market, coupled with soaring food
and energy prices as well as increasing rental and labor
costs, will certainly pose more challenges to the food
and beverage industry. For the environmental friendly
tableware business, the Group will strive to maintain a
low operating cost base for the plant and will continue
to actively look for new business opportunities for this
segment.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

AABUBAEEZEEBNBETHESFA
HBAKRBELRZENREEERMBUARLD
WE o

7B —TEN\FLA+/NH

| would like to express my gratitude to the management
and staff members of the Group for their dedication and
invaluable efforts and contributions to the Group during
the year.

Cheng Hop Fai
Chairman

Hong Kong, 18 July 2008
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

HE_ZEZN\FZA=Z+—HILFE &
EEESERE EE5E4104,700,000%8 7T
8 25 & ¥ 58 4104,600,000% 7T B A 1
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PETT - A& R 8R1S BB )F 58 494,000,000
BT HRARBAEBE  ZEBRFEZ
REWE EAFER -_ZZTLF=A
=+ —H#56,200,0008 T LAE-TZF
\F = A=+—H#59,800,000/& T + £
##93,600,000/8 7C - ME Dz W
BHBEARR_ZEENFZABREER
RERS FTEE A 2 B0 2 X\ X 491,200,000
BIUEEM DBz L BRI IERATIR -

RBEEBEME Boal8XzRTTRAR
BZEF BRAKERFREFTRLY
1,100,000 L T EZHRHE B AIE
JIZE 413,100,000 L (ZZEF+F :
10,800,000/ 7T)

RRBEEBZOHEBBNRE  #E
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For the year ended 31 March 2008, the Group recorded a
consolidated turnover of approximately HK$104.7 million,
marginally above previous year's turnover of approximately
HK$104.6 million. The increase in turnover of
approximately HK$2.3 million from the restaurant business
was almost completely offset by the decrease in turnover
of approximately HK$2.2 million from the environmental
friendly paper tableware business.

The Group recorded a net profit of approximately HK$1.7
million for the year under review against a net loss of
approximately HK$4 million for the previous year. As a
result of the appreciation of Renminbi, the fair value
of the Group’s investment properties in the PRC was
adjusted upward by approximately HK$3.6 million from
approximately HK$56.2 million as at 31 March 2007 to
approximately HK$59.8 million as at 31 March 2008. The
gain from the property segment was partially offset by
approximately HK$1.2 million of share-based payment
expenditure arising from share options granted by the
Company in March 2008 and the increase in operating
expenses in other segments.

For the restaurant operations, higher turnover led to
higher gross margin but the overall operating profit
dropped by approximately HK$1.1 million compared to
the previous year mainly due to the increase in rental costs
which amounted to approximately HK$13.1 million (2007:
HK$10.8 million).

The segment result for the environmental friendly
paper tableware business improved from a net loss of
approximately HK$4.2 million last year to a breakeven for
the year under review. The improvement was attributed
to the reduction in operating costs as well as the absence
of impairment costs. Impairment costs of approximately
HK$1.9 million were recorded last year following the
relocation of the production plant in January 2007.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

AEER-_ZETNF=ZA=+—RHZER:
METHT (RREEEHRETER)NA
18,000,000 7L - B AR E B I E|IRITE
FAEBR-_ZFEZENF=ZA=Z+—8K
—EELFZA=ZF+—BHZEABEBEER
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The Group’s cash and bank balances (including pledged
bank deposits) amounted to approximately HK$18
million as at 31 March 2008. As the Group had no bank
borrowings, the Group's gearing ratio was zero as at
31 March 2008 and 31 March 2007.
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LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES
(Continued)

ZIKEIEFWE%L T%tﬁﬁz,\ﬁﬁﬁﬁ
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The Group has obtained loan facilities from a related
company, Hover City Industrial Limited (“Hover City"),
which bear interest at 3% below the best lending rate
quoted by a bank in Hong Kong. As at 31 March 2008,
the sum drawn down by the Group was approximately
HK$18.8 million (31 March 2007: HK$18.8 million), with
accrued interests of approximately HK$2.8 million (31
March 2007: HK$2 million). The loans are repayable in one
lump sum (including accrued interests) by 31 December
2010.

With the cash generated from the Group's operations in
its ordinary course of business and the existing unutilised
banking and credit facilities, the Board considers that the
Group has sufficient working capital for its operations.

EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

HRAREZ KBPDIEE KB -BHek
RITEHREUAB T EERTTINE  BAKHE
I A B RIMNERE [ o

As most of the Group’s sales, purchases, cash and bank
balances were denominated in Hong Kong dollars and
United States dollars, the Group was not exposed to
material foreign exchange risks.

EMPLOYEES

%f/\EEHEJr—EI KEEES
49230\ c MEBEFERNLLE Tk K
BREEEMNE) 4 433,100,000% 71 (—
T+HF=A=+—H :32,500,000/&
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FAES - XEEES ZH M LBRKF
BEBFh UWBEEARREBLAEERZ
DAGFTEITIAEE - HE BN BRHBER
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At 31 March 2008, the Group had approximately 230
staff. Total staff costs including directors’ remuneration
amounted to approximately HK$33.1 million (31 March
2007: HK$32.5 million) for the year under review.

Review of the employees’ remuneration packages is
normally conducted annually and as required from time
to time. The salary and benefit levels of the Group’s
employees are competitive and individual performance
is rewarded through the Group’s bonus scheme. Other
benefits including medical coverage and Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme are also provided to employees.

OUTLOOK

EEEBRKERRFBIBE - —FTZT/N\F
tRRESRARBEBEMKELEE
e RIBE S5 H RN - A B
PAEE Rk AR SRR N B - N E
REESJ?*&TT%LM%H%ﬂ TR 8 X
ERZEE FRABAEBME A%
B 15 %5 70 — 25 PR AR EL AR 2 AR I N o HE
EENBzES-

The restaurant business is expected to remain stable in
the coming year. The 2008 Beijing Olympic Games is
anticipated to drive up tourist arrivals with increased
spending in Hong Kong thereby contributing higher
turnover to this business segment. However, given the
signs of economic slowdown and the increasing operating
costs, the Group may be pressured to adjust pricing in
order to maintain the gross margin and to mitigate the
effects of the increase in overhead expenditures. For the
environmental friendly paper tableware business, the
Group will strive to further reduce its operating costs and
to strengthen its marketing efforts for the higher margin
products.

Annual Report 2007-08 F&
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

EEgNEBRMEEBERZERZM R
B UBARBEHBIMBEBEEREEXER
ZHESIREEER  UMBEERE A
T cEMEREEN -

The Board acknowledges the importance and benefits
of good corporate governance and strives to conduct
its business in accordance with the Stock Exchange's
guidelines for effective corporate governance emphasizing
transparency, fairness, integrity and accountability.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

RBE_ZTZENF=ZA=+—"BLFE
N AR -—EEAREBTEEBRARS
PrERARES EWARR (T EmHRL) M
BTz EEERERTA(EEXE
A ST AN 2 55 RIS HE ST RIR XA 2.1
(BEXRERTBAHR 2 ABHF) &TAI
EXA41 (FEFATEZTZRBHR)

BRON - RBEHARNRBETEEERT
Al 2 KF o
ERETESRS

The Company has applied the principles and complied
with the code provisions set out in the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices contained in Appendix 14 (the
“Code"”) of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”) throughout the year ended 31 March 2008 except
for Code provision A.2.1 in respect of the role separation
of the chairman and the chief executive officer and Code
provision A.4.1 in respect of the service term of non-
executive directors. This report sets out the Company’s
level of compliance with the Code.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

AN A BB £ AR BB 8% 1 Tl £ E
TAZESZETHRFR G ZRETR ([12
RFR|)  EAEAFGHRBEESETES
RGZIARTA - 2BEELARAEE
BHEER HERBEE_TTN\EFZA
“t+—BULFEREETEZESTAMEEZ
RELER -
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The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code”) set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its
own code of conduct regarding securities transactions by
the directors. Following specific enquiry by the Company,
all the directors have confirmed that they have complied
with the required standards as set out in the Model Code
during the year ended 31 March 2008.
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1 BOARD OF DIRECTORS
EESRBARARTEER=-BBEILIEHR The Board currently comprises five executive directors and
TEE(EIFENTES]) AKX : three independent non-executive directors (INED):
HITES BYFHTES

Executive Directors Independent Non-Executive Directors
BEBEE (£E) ERELt

Mr. CHENG Hop Fai (Chairman) Ms. KAN Lai Kuen, Alice

BHEEXL EEREE

Mrs. CHENG Kwok Kwan Yuk Mr. LAW Toe Ming

HHAZLT BRETE

Ms. CHENG Pak Ming, Judy Mr. MARK Yiu Tong, William

& E

Miss CHENG Pak Man, Anita

SRR EE

Mr. ZHANG Yunkun

REE - ZTENE=A=+—HILEE There were five Board meetings held during the year
N AANTEBITTANEES S o KA1 ended 31 March 2008. Individual attendance of each of

EEeREEAALFEBREOT the Board members is as follows:
EEnA Bt =+ HER
Name of Directors Note Attendance
B &AL Mr. CHENG Hop Fai 5/5
BEE FL+ Mrs. CHENG Kwok Kwan Yuk (i) 5/5
BHAZ+ Ms. CHENG Pak Ming, Judy (ii) 5/5
HH&NME Miss CHENG Pak Man, Anita (i) 5/5
R=BEE Mr. ZHANG Yunkun (iii) A FAN/A
BEEL Lt Ms. KAN Lai Kuen, Alice 5/5
EERALAE Mr. LAW Toe Ming 5/5
BRESE Mr. MARK Yiu Tong, William 5/5
Hiat - Notes:
(i) HEBLEEZEE (i)  Spouse of Mr. Cheng Hop Fai
iy WEBAEEREPEEL T LR (i)  Daughters of Mr. Cheng Hop Fai and Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan
Yuk

(i) FR=REER_ZSEN\E=A—HEZEA (iii)  Mr. Zhang Yunkun was appointed as an Executive Director on 1

HITESURR-_EZENE=AHALFE March 2008 and no Board meeting was held during the month
BITEESEH of March 2008.

Annual Report 2007-08 F& I
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

E=2 (&)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

EFEeNEARKEREE AL THA
wZhTE(WImest kiM% XHEE -
TRAMBLE MG HEERRRE) 28N -EF
HFAABRHEREEASEZ KRR
R BEEARBZRBAREHEEELRE
FFoBUFMITETCEXERERERS
BREFSHELBEFIEETLRE B
FRTEFNABRLEEZENEBEES
& WEBYHE  BERERFE ®
RIABRRZNEGREE - EFHHEME
BELBEAEEZAERXMHERER - AR
B EENAUEBROGEEYEXEZZ  H
HHERATHAREXN EZEKRE
LERITRZRTERERE -

ARAFIBES ETARRAE3.1001) L)k
R ERHETESS LEREHAHEE 2B
VHNTES BRE—BAEESEYB
EXERZBYUFNTEE - ARAREB
FIEBNIERNTESHABY  LERE
EWRRE BRI R TGS BT IE
RITEEHEB Y HELZFERR -

EEVLERR

The members of the Board are experienced individuals,
having a mix of core competencies in areas such as
accounting and finance, business management, industry
knowledge and marketing strategies. The directors are
collectively responsible for formulating and implementing
the Group’s strategies and policies, monitoring the
performance of the Group and reviewing the corporate
governance process. The mix of professional skills and
experience of the INEDs is an important element in the
proper functioning of the Board. Their participation
in Board and committee meetings brings independent
judgment and helps to ensure that adequate checks
and balances are provided and that the interests of all
shareholders are taken into account. Directors have full
access to appropriate business documents and information
about the Group on a timely basis. The Directors can also
obtain independent professional advice at the Group's
expense if they require it. The Board delegates the day-to-
day operation and administration to the management.

The Company has complied with rules 3.10(1) and (2)
of the Listing Rules in maintaining at all times sufficient
number of INEDs on the Board including an INED with
professional accounting and financial qualifications. The
Company considers all of the INEDs are independent and
has received from each INED an annual confirmation of
independence pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND INTERNAL CONTROL

EENEZRERAAERBEEE 2G5 £
Al AR ERESIRBEEE LA TR
REBMBERRN A EHRER - REFSH
o WRBEEMEBRTARAZ EMHHIER
ELARAZIFERLLERNIZINEEYL
Bt o ARA MO EEINEZHEMBEBES
BREEEZER-
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The directors acknowledge their responsibility for the
preparation of financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the Group’s financial position and are in
accordance with applicable accounting standards and
statutory rules and guidelines. The Board is not aware of
any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt upon the Company’s ability
to continue on a going concern basis. The Company has
also received a statement by the external auditors of the
Company about their reporting responsibilities.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND INTERNAL CONTROL
(Continued)

E=ZgWIAHBRETANIL  #FLE
BINRERRG  HMBREEERN 2
FUNREEN EEXNREREX BEZ
RE ERIERETRHESERE - N
MEZERG 2R DEEEEMIEER
rERRZER MENTE SRHEEGREH
ERARBERZAEMIEBERE - KA
FE - EFSEUARBREMERRA
BB R BOE AR AT o

ERERITHAE

The Board recognizes its overall responsibility for the
establishment, maintenance and review of a system of
internal control that provides reasonable assurance on
the reliability and integrity of financial and operational
information, effective and efficient operations,
safeguarding of assets and compliance with laws and
regulations. The system of internal control is designed
to manage rather than eliminate all risks of failure while
its goal is to provide reasonable, not absolute, assurance
regarding the achievement of organizational objectives.
During the year, the Board conducted a review of the
effectiveness of the system of internal control of the

Company and its subsidiaries.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

SRR A2 VRGBS £/ RITHRAEH
ZEBANDH THHER—-AEE--B
B BMEBEEEEARAZER TR
EARARRZEFHAKE - BEEERB/ALL
BreREEOBOES  MRRFEE
BEBRULHIE R ERAREZ K - 2
$%@Eﬁ&m REET -

FHTES

Code provision A.2.1 sets out that the roles of the
chairman and the chief executive officer should be
separate and should not be performed by the same
individual. Currently, Mr. Cheng Hop Fai assumes the role
of both the Chairman and the Managing Director of the
Company. The Board considers that such arrangement
will not result in undue concentration of power and is,
at this stage, conducive to the efficient formulation and
implementation of the Group’s strategies thus allowing the
Group to develop its business more effectively.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

STRAMEXAANRTA  SERTTE S 2 R (E
AEREMEH YAERXEBRE - ARFZ
BYFMTESHEEEMEH - IBERE
B IRBESF IR CA4.1 « AT - KRR Z 2
BEUFFATEFTARARRZERBF
REERBEARF 2 ARARNGRERE
BWEFERL HBENETUZARE -

Code provision A.4.1 stipulates that non-executive
directors should be appointed for a specific term, subject
to re-election. The INEDs of the Company are not
appointed for a specific term. This constitutes a deviation
from Code provision A.4.1. However, as all the INEDs of
the Company are subject to retirement by rotation at the
annual general meetings of the Company in accordance
with the Company’s Bye-laws, in the opinion of the

directors, this meets the objective of the Code.

Annual Report 2007-08 F&
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

EEoME

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

BIESFEEXB11 ARABIBEKIL A=
BRI ITEETRBEBRLE () -
BEBLTRERELEEKNITMNES
T oFMEES v BESE TR —
BHo-FHWEZESG 2 ETEMEARAERS
BEEREREEABTFM 2 BUR RERE
MEFSRHEZ REBEE_ZTNF=
A=+—BLFER FTHEEEer28
PREBRITMASE HUNURESZH
B - mEESRMEEE -

EECRA

Pursuant to Code provision B.1.1, the Company has
established a Remuneration Committee comprising the
three INEDs namely, Mr. Law Toe Ming (Chairman), Ms.
Kan Lai Kuen, Alice and Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William.
The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee
are consistent with the Code provisions. The principal
function of the Remuneration Committee is to make
recommendation to the Board on the Group’s policy and
structure for the remuneration of directors and senior
management. During the year ended 31 March 2008, all
members of the Remuneration Committee met twice to
review and make recommendation to the Board on the
remuneration of the directors.

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

ARRYERERZES - REEZAHY
WEtEBLEHNEREFEEFH AL
HERZHES  UREHREAZTRE
o BXRAH RAZERUARAKRAT
X cHEMEBETERTSHMRE - #
FEHEMERGZZRAZEHRBINE
=

AN 2 B &=

The Company does not have a nomination committee.
New directors, being individuals who are suitably
qualified and expected to make a positive contribution
to the performance of the Board having regard to the
individuals’ skills, experience, professional knowledge and
time commitments as well as the balance of skills and
experience appropriate to the Company’s business, are
identified by existing directors and submitted to the Board
or shareholders for approval either to fill vacancies on the
Board or to be appointed as additional directors.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

HE-_ZZ)N\F=-A=t+—BLEKBF
B BRARAZEMEY - HERSTES
RDAT M 7N 52 B IR A% B IE R BUAR 75 FE 1
ZWEmT

The remuneration payable in respect of the financial year
ended 31 March 2008 for audit and non-audit services
provided to the Group by the Company’s auditors, Deloitte
Touche Tohmatsu, is as follows:

KU TFE T
Amount in HK$’000

ZEHEA Audit Fees 440
RBER (FERKA Non-Audit Fees (principally for accounts 218

HHRBBRE2EBR) review and taxation services)
658
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an audit committee since
1999 which is composed solely of the INEDs. The primary
functions of the Audit Committee include:-

(@) To make recommendations on the appointment,
reappointment and removal of external auditors and
to consider the terms of such appointments.

(b) To develop and implement policies on the engagement
of external auditors for non-audit services.

(c) To monitor the integrity of the financial statements,
annual and interim reports and the auditors’ report to
ensure that the information presents a true and fair
assessment of the Group’s financial position.

(d) To ensure that management has fulfilled its duty to
maintain an effective internal control system.

() To review the external auditor’'s management
letter and any questions raised by the auditor to
management, and management'’s response.

The Audit Committee met twice during the year ended
31 March 2008 and has reviewed together with senior
management and the external auditors their respective
audit findings, the interim and annual financial statements
and the accounting principles and practices adopted by
the Group. The Audit Committee recommended the Board
to adopt the interim and annual reports for 2007/08.
Individual attendance of the members of the Audit
Committee at such meetings is as follows:

Attendance
Ms. Kan Lai Kuen, Alice (Chairman) 2/2
Mr. Law Toe Ming 2/2
Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William 2/2
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MEBARZEE BT ARAEEZE
WMAZ— WEBEBEB24F - RERE
TEBBEASEZ2EERIE -BITA
Golden Toy Investments Limited ([ Golden
Toy J) KKong Fai International Limited
([ Kong Fail) 2 &% ' MGolden ToyKk
Kong Fain I #EA RN R R E EITIRH A
8.91%/61.09% °
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Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, aged 64, is the Chairman and
Managing Director of the Company. He is also a director
of various subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Cheng is
one of the founders of the Group and has over 24 years’
experience in the restaurant business. He has been
instrumental in the formulation and implementation of the
business policies of the Group and is responsible for the
general management and strategic planning of the Group.

Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk, aged 62, is the spouse of
Mr. Cheng and an Executive Director of the Company. She
is also a director of various subsidiaries of the Company.
Mrs. Cheng is one of the founders of the Group and
has over 24 years’ experience in the restaurant business.
She is, with Mr. Cheng, responsible for the general
management of the Group. Mrs. Cheng is also a director
of Golden Toy Investments Limited (“Golden Toy”) and
Kong Fai International Limited (“Kong Fai”) which own
approximately 8.91% and 61.09%, respectively, of the
issued shares of the Company.

Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy, aged 37, was appointed
as Company Secretary and Qualified Accountant of the
Company on 17 February 2006. She has been an Executive
Director of the Company since 25 September 1992. Ms.
Cheng is a daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Cheng. She holds
a Bachelor degree in Economics from the University of
Sydney and a Master of Commerce degree from the
University of New South Wales, Sydney. She is a Certified
Practising Accountant of CPA Australia and an Associate
Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. She is responsible for the financial and
company secretarial functions of the Group.
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Miss Cheng Pak Man, Anita, aged 36, was appointed as
an Executive Director of the Company on 30 September
2004. Miss Cheng is a daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Cheng.
She holds a Bachelor of Commerce degree from the
University of New South Wales and a Master of Applied
Finance degree from Macquarie University, Sydney. She is
a Certified Practising Accountant of CPA Australia and an
Associate Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. She has over 5 years’ experience in
the investment banking and accounting field in Hong
Kong. She is responsible for the business development and
marketing functions of the Group.

Mr. Zhang Yunkun, aged 51, received his Master degree
in Economics from South China Normal University and is
a qualified senior economist in China. Prior to joining the
Group, Mr. Zhang worked for the Jutian Group in China
from 2002 to 2007 and was the managing director of
Jutian Fund Management Company Limited and deputy
general manager of Jutian Securities Company Limited.
Mr. Zhang has served the China Merchants Group in
different capacities during the years 1981 to 2002. He
was an executive director of China Merchants China Direct
Investments Limited, a company listed in Hong Kong, from
January 1996 to March 2002. Mr. Zhang has extensive
experience in corporate management, direct investments
and the financial industry.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

BEBREE RFeom N — N ATF
T A BEZER/ARRZBEILIERTT
EZ -BRARAFNZEGZIFENLE
BRERBEZKE - BEENTRRENHE
RARZES REBEETEERR32

ERERE RFEN2R - N—ANALZFh
A+ HABREZRERARRZIENTE
Z - RE-_TTOFAATABEDAE
RARAZBILIFNITESE - RAKRAT]
FTHEZEERERZBEIKE - BEAE
RHARFTAN  EEEBBREINZ M0 R
BMGERNE  UNHEIRERET
NBEMBEX - REESZAPATEHES
FERREEEER -

Mr. Law Toe Ming, aged 66, was appointed as an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company on 1
December 1994. He is the chairman of the remuneration
committee of the Company and a member of its
audit committee. Mr. Law is a director of Texful Textile
Limited and has over 32 years’ experience in business
management.

Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William, aged 72, was appointed as
Non-Executive Director of the Company on 25 September
1992. He was re-designated as an Independent Non-
Executive Director of the Company with effect from 16
September 2004. He is a member of the Company’s
remuneration committee and audit committee. Mr. Mark is
a renowned food critic and a regular contributor to many
newspapers and magazines in Hong Kong and overseas.
He writes under the pen name of "HEZE” in Chinese
newspapers and magazines and is the author of several
books on Chinese cookery. He holds many awards in the
food industry.
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Ms. Kan Lai Kuen, Alice, aged 53, was appointed as
an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company
on 30 September 2004. She is the chairman of the
audit committee of the Company and a member of its
remuneration committee. Ms. Kan is a shareholder and the
managing director of Asia Investment Management Limited
providing corporate advisory and investment management
services and Asia Investment Research Limited involving in
research work in Hong Kong and China based companies.
She is a licensed person under the Securities and Futures
Ordinance. She is currently an independent non-executive
director of CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited,
Regal Hotels International Holdings Limited, Shougang
Concord International Enterprises Company Limited,
Shougang Concord Technology Holdings Limited, Sunway
International Holdings Limited and Shimao Property
Holdings Limited, all of which are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Ms. Kan has over 18 years’ experience in corporate
finance and is well versed in all aspects of the equity
and debt markets. She had held various senior positions
in international and local banks and other financial
institutions. Ms. Kan is a Fellow Member of The
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, a Fellow
Member of the CPA Australia and an Associate Member of
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Ms. Kan is also a fellow member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Directors.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

BEBRLE RF34R RBERXREZR
F o RHEAFNEBBNMAKEENEL BN
MERBLT BN YREMESFMAE
B - BR—ANANFEMAXRRRLAEE
REE 2 RIGVERT 8 R M 75 THE
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Mr. Cheng Kwun Hung, Peter, aged 34, is a son of Mr.
and Mrs. Cheng. He holds a Bachelor degree in Commerce
and a Bachelor degree in Laws from the University of New
South Wales and is an Associate member of CPA Australia.
He joined the Group in 1998 and is responsible for the
strategic planning and financial functions of the Group.
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The directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2008.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

ARAR/—RREZERRE - HfE R
ZEBEBNEBTBEEHEMRHMK
ZHER - URBUEREERRER

E3

The Company is an investment holding company. Its
subsidiaries are principally engaged in the operation of
Chinese restaurants in Hong Kong which specialise in
Chiu Chow Cuisine and the manufacture and sales of
environmental friendly paper tableware.

RESULTS

AEERBE_TTN\F=_A=1+—HL
FEZEEFAREIINFNAZEA AR
&AW e

FTEHEBHREF

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 March
2008 are set out in the consolidated income statement on
page 32.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

AEBRERHEIAAAEEE S A
HEREEREBEFE ZREBERIO%NN
38.2% °

AEBAAEFAREARERDEFE
ZERBETRI0% -

IR A

The aggregate purchases attributable to the largest
supplier and five largest suppliers of the Group were 9.9%
and 38.2%, respectively, of the Group’s purchases for the
year under review.

The aggregate turnover attributable to the five largest

customers of the Group was less than 10% of the Group's
turnover for the year under review.

SHARE CAPITAL

AR FRA 2 2 E I A A BB REN
24 AAARERAFENL MES -

M- BERRBREENE

Details of the Company’s share capital are set out in note
24 to the consolidated financial statements. There were
no movements in the Company’s share capital during the
year.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

TEEZME BEERSEBERIEEDER
KEERNZEHNFBDREINNEREE T
RHERMFE14515 °

Details of the movement of property, plant and equipment
and investment properties of the Group during the
year are set out in notes 14 and 15, respectively, to the
consolidated financial statements.
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DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to
the date of this report were:

Executive directors:

Mr. Cheng Hop Fai (Chairman and Managing Director)
Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk
Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy
Miss Cheng Pak Man, Anita
Mr. Zhang Yunkun
(appointed with effect from 1 March 2008)

Independent non-executive directors:

Ms. Kan Lai Kuen, Alice
Mr. Law Toe Ming
Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William

In accordance with Bye-law 87(1) of the Company’s Bye-
laws, Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, Ms. Kan Lai Kuen, Alice and Mr.
Mark Yiu Tong, William will retire from office by rotation
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

In accordance with Bye-law 86(2) of the Company’s Bye-
laws, Mr. Zhang Yunkun will retire from office and, being
eligible, offers himself for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

None of the directors proposed for re-election has a service
contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries
which is not determinable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation).
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

At 31 March 2008, the interests of the directors and
the chief executives and their associates in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company and
its associated corporations, as recorded in the register
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352
of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO"), or
as otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock

RANT R EREER G - BER G5 Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
RESsD o RESINT pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”), were as
follows:
iy Long positions
(1) RADFEREE. 108 TE AR Y (1) Long positions in ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of
WA the Company:
BFEERT (HEARERT
EspR 4% EBREA BRAEABDL
Percentage of
Number of issued the issued
ordinary share capital
Name of director Capacity shares held of the Company
Ha@ExE FEREXEA (P ) 339,397,470 70%
Mr. Cheng Hop Fai Beneficiary of trusts (note)
BHEEELL FREXEA (B ) 339,397,470 70%
Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk Beneficiary of trusts (note)
gaHLL FEREXEA (P E) 339,397,470 70%
Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy Beneficiary of trusts (note)
a5 E FREXEA (P ) 339,397,470 70%
Miss Cheng Pak Man, Anita Beneficiary of trusts (note)
BERLE ESEBA 500,000 0.1%
Mr. Law Toe Ming Beneficial owner
#72 : Golden Toy Investments Limited ([ Golden Note: Golden Toy Investments Limited (“Golden Toy”) and Kong Fai

International Limited (“Kong Fai”) held 43,217,445 shares (or
8.91% interest) and 296,180,025 shares (or 61.09% interest)

of the Company, respectively. Golden Toy and Kong Fai are

Toy J) &Kong Fai International Limited
(IKong Fail) 2 Rl#HABARRQF Z
43,217,4450% B {5 (848. 91%*‘”*) )5
296,180,025/ I 17 (3£61.09%# %5 ) °
Golden Toy&Kong Fai/y fa /18 & 4 {5 51
2EBE  ZMBREAZZEABBEIE
EEZREKE  BIESEELE BB
BEXZLT  #SHALZTREHGNE

wholly-owned by two discretionary trusts of which family
members of Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, including Mr. Cheng Hop Fai,
Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk, Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy and

Miss Cheng Pak Man, Anita, are discretionary objects.
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES
(Continued)

(2) Long positions in share options:

Particulars of the Company’s share option scheme
are set out in note 26 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Details of movements in the share options granted
to the directors under the Company’s share option
scheme for the year ended 31 March 2008 are set out
below:

BREHR
Number of share options

RIBRLE RZBRNE

sk BA-H ZA=t-A

£ REEE ITEHE  TKE AR REARL  HAGE

Exercise  Outstanding  Granted Outstanding

price as at during as at

Directors Date of grant Exercisable period  per share 142007  theyear  31.3.2008

RS Vi “ERRERATIR ZEERERATIAECE-FRATIA O HKS010 4,848,535 - 4848535
Mr. Cheng Hop Fai 12 May 2005 12 May 2005-12 May 2011 HKS0.10

BFEENL “ERRERATIR ZEERERATIAECE-—FRATIA O HKS010 4,848,535 - 4848535
Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk 12 May 2005 12 May 2005-12 May 2011 HK$0.10

geHxt “ERRERATIR ZEERERATIAECIE-FRATIA O HKS010 4,848,535 - 4848535
Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy 12 May 2005 12 May 2005-12 May 2011 HK$0.10

g “ERRERATIR ZEERERATIAECE-—FRATIA O HKS010 4,848,535 - 4848535
Miss Cheng Pak Man, Anita 12 May 2005 12 May 2005 -12 May 2011 HK$0.10

FRERE ZETN\EZAZR ZERN\E-AZHE-F-MEZAZR  HKS0.66 - 4848535 4,848,535
Mr. Zhang Yunkun 3 March 2008 3 March 2008-3 March 2014 HK$0.66

19,394,140 4848535 24,242,675

Wiz ARAR-ZTENF=ZA=ZAKE
BRER 2RO ER0.70ETT °
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Note: The closing price of the shares of the Company
immediately before the date on which the options were
granted on 3 March 2008 was HK$0.70.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES
(Continued)

(2) Long positions in share options: (Continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2008,
none of the directors and the chief executives of
the Company was, under Divisions 7 and 8 of Part
XV of the SFO, taken to be interested or deemed
to have any other interests or short positions in
the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company and its associated corporations that were
required to be entered into the register kept by the
Company pursuant to section 352 of the SFO or
were required to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the required standard
of dealings by directors as referred to in the Model
Code.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

R EXRBEZBRERAEIN  RAF
EAEMEHE ARF - EERAFHE
EAHEARYLESEITIEMLH - &
EARRBEFAFEBARR R R HA
EABEEZ IS ESMER o

FERR

Other than the option holdings disclosed above, at no time
during the year was the Company, its holding company,
or any of its subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to
enable the directors of the Company to acquire benefits
by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of,
the Company or any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

RZZEZNF=A=+—HB ' xR ARIE
BARLEHEGROIEBKRFEZLETERR
BELMBR BRETEERLXEREZ
B RTXFARERZALTEAEARA
Al ERARADBITIRAT 2B B#ERD

HRE -

At 31 March 2008, the register of substantial shareholders
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of
the SFO shows that other than the interests disclosed
above in respect of certain directors, the undermentioned
persons had notified the Company of relevant interests or
short positions in the issued share capital of the Company.
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A Long positions
ANAFEBREE.10E LY T@mis : Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company:
FisE 2 EERATE BT
=r 6 ERTEBERYE RAEZBD L
Percentage of the
Number of issued issued share capital
Name Capacity ordinary shares held of the Company
Golden Toy EmEAA 43,217,445 8.91%

Beneficial owner

Kong Fai BEREREA 296,180,025 ™ 61.09%
Beneficial owner

Trustcorp Limited ErEXmA 339,397,470 @ 70.00%
Trustee of trusts

Newcorp Ltd. SIS E S 339,397,470 @ 70.00%
Interest of controlled
corporation

Newcorp Holdings REGIhE R 339,397,470 @ 70.00%
Limited Interest of controlled

corporation

David William Roberts TIEHIDE EE 339,397,470 ® 70.00%
Interest of controlled
corporation

David Henry Christopher — SEHI{%¥ 2 % 339,397,470 ® 70.00%
Hill Interest of controlled

corporation

Rebecca Ann Hill i (8 2 #E = 339,397,470 @ 70.00%
Interest of spouse

. . Annual Report 2007-08 3k
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Continued)

(1) BEFHFROEEKEO ERMAEZEET
E {1 (% B Golden ToyMKong Faiz 100% 1
) 2 Z# A > Trustcorp Limited# 18 AR
Golden ToyKKong Faiff& £ E=Z#EA 2
[F1339,397,470/% M fn B % -

(2)  Newcorp Ltd. } Newcorp Holdings Limited
GFREzZMOEEXTEREBMIE ETrustcorp
LimitedJ5 EINewcorp Ltd. 2 & HH » Mg &
ThENewcorp Holdings Limited® &% - ik
Newcorp Ltd. & Newcorp Holdings Limited
R E 5 N E 5P 18 B 170339,397,470
MRt o S M 2

(3) David William Roberts } David Henry
Christopher HilllF & 2 A A X ZRE B M
BERERBEZFHFRBEKRIRAREER
Newcorp Holdings Limited# & = #2118 &
339,397,470/ Bt h E B HE R

(4) Rebecca Ann HillfF#E Z AA E BB EE HF

339,397,470/ i fh 2 #E Ty iE HEL B
David Henry Christopher HillZ # % ©

F?FJ:K%BZE%%QI\ R =
=+—H '$ /EHE?&$/D\E

BYFHITES 2R

Notes:

(1) Trustcorp Limited is deemed under the SFO to have an interest
in the same 339,397,470 shares, in aggregate, beneficially
owned by Golden Toy and Kong Fai by virtue of it being the
trustee of two discretionary trusts which own 100% of the

shares of Golden Toy and Kong Fai.

(2) The corporate substantial shareholder notices filed by Newcorp
Ltd. and Newcorp Holdings Limited indicated that Trustcorp
Limited was wholly-owned by Newcorp Ltd. which in turn
was wholly-owned by Newcorp Holdings Limited. Therefore,
Newcorp Holdings Limited and Newcorp Ltd. are deemed to
have interest in the 339,397,470 shares under the SFO.

(3) The individual substantial shareholder notices filed by David
William Roberts and David Henry Christopher Hill indicated that
they are deemed to be interested in the 339,397,470 shares
under the SFO by virtue of their interests held in Newcorp
Holdings Limited.

(4) The individual substantial shareholder notice filed by Rebecca
Ann Hill indicated that her deemed interest in the 339,397,470
shares represents the interest of her spouse, David Henry
Christopher Hill.

Save as disclosed above, the Company has not been
notified of any other relevant interest or short positions in
the issued capital of the Company as at 31 March 2008.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

ARADWBSAIBLIFNTEERIRH
RS EMARREI NG E B IEE
M2 FERER - NRRRBRABRILIEHN
TEFY /B °

The Company has received, from each of the independent
non-executive directors, an annual confirmation of
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange.
The Company considers that all of the independent non-
executive directors are independent.
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

FEEERS

(a)

RZEZE_FHANH  KEFER
FMERARAR (B FTZEL -
HABMYEERKEREE
1@%2% ﬁmm_vv_iﬂﬂ
—B#EE THEMNA=+HL
%%:E'Hﬁumom%an@%
ZM-EEBRLAAEB)KHEEERS
750,000/ 7T ° A8 A 7] B2 38 FI i 7 A
T B T 22 BR 18 <7 5 35 ) 3 ik (B ADoK R
T EERERARNREE_FNH
A+ =BF&#cmERSE -

RZZETERFWMA+HHB  AEEHE
EHEE LAY Y —_ZTTH
FRA-ARE-_ZETEN\FHA=1
Hit A8 =4 A7270,000/% T (‘K
PREEZM EEBRLRAEB)LEE
1% £810,000/% 7T ° A~ 2 &) £ & F| %
7 AR T2 BKFITEBER AR
RN —_ETRAFWNA+—BFE#
ZMEHEE BEATHZFHFBHRE
RN —_ETRAFNA+RBAHRZ
DA o

RZZEENFOMA=Z+—H A~&H
EEMEE LAY BB _ZT
NFERA—HBEEZE-_Z——4F WA
=+H8I1EAB=4"  A7f300,000%
T(TREEZMN BEERIRE)R
1 & #% & £&900,000/%8 JT > A A 7 &
TEAIE R AR Ty 2B KT ER
MERATR_ZEENFEOA+—H
FiggemBEe BRATHEZHFS
BERARARZZEENFOA =+ —
HERZAMA -
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Continuing Connected Transactions

(@) On 6 May 2002, the Group entered into a tenancy
deed with Homley Development Limited (“Homley")
for leasing of Homley's premises for certain of the
Group's restaurant operations for a period of three
years commencing 1 May 2002 to 30 April 2005 at
a monthly rental of HK$250,000 (exclusive of rates,
management fees and air-conditioning charges) and a
rental deposit of HK$750,000. The monthly rental was
negotiated with Homley with reference to the market
rents as at 23 April 2002 as advised by RHL Appraisal
Limited, a firm of independent professional property
valuers.

On 15 April 2005, the Group renewed the tenancy
deed with Homley for a further period of three
years commencing 1 May 2005 to 30 April 2008 at
a monthly rental of HK$270,000 (exclusive of rates,
management fees and air-conditioning charges) and
a rental deposit of HK$810,000. The monthly rental
was negotiated with Homley with reference to the
market rents as at 11 April 2005 as advised by RHL
Appraisal Limited. Details of the arrangement are set
out in the announcement dated 15 April 2005 issued
by the Company.

On 21 April 2008, the Group renewed the tenancy
deed with Homely for a further period of three
years commencing 1 May 2008 to 30 April 2011 at
a monthly rental of HK$300,000 (exclusive of rates,
management fees and air-conditioning charges) and
a rental deposit of HK$900,000. The monthly rental
was negotiated with Homely with reference to the
market rents as at 11 April 2008 as advised by RHL
Appraisal Limited. Details of the arrangement are set
out in the announcement dated 21 April 2008 issued
by the Company.
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

BFEBEXRS (&)

RAFE - BFARE E W E 2
£ 53,240,000 T (ZEZT £ F :
3,240,000 7T) - RZZETNF=A
=t+—H ENBFzEFHEEA
810,000 7L (ZZE =+ 4 : 810,000
BIL) o

Y& F| JhGolden ToyZ2 B M B A R] » &
BRTESHAELE BIFEEL
T BERAZRTRBAHNMECHE
AT Wk ETRREAR BARA A
ZBEANTL o

R-_ZTE=ZFNA-+HA AEE
HEREXERAA (W] X
A RS2 B 42 4£10,000,0008 L 2 B
HBEFTLERME - NEEFTREI
ZHIEBRES —HRITIR &E
BEMEEIEFHE  UHER_FTFTH
FOMAZ+TWHAMNA—RBNRA
N (BREEAHNE)EE - R_FZT
ME+ANA AEBEIIRKEEZ
EXBEIGR  ZEERBE LN
%15,000,000/% 7T - il & 4 2 5 A 5
NMEE—TEENFNA=FTH K=
ZEERFE-A+H ZEEXREHE
— 45 # 1 %225,000,0005% 7T © i1 & %
EREHHRTIEEZ T F+ A4
=t+—H -RZZEERF=-AtH"
BRRERBHE-—FPEE_TTNF
+—A=+—B -R=-_ZTETNEFE=A
+H BEREFRBHE—FPEE_ZT
—ZEF+-A=F+—H RAEAFERN
TR ERRPNBR A ERIZ A
782,000 7T (ZE T £ 4 : 921,000
BL) RZZEZENF=ZA=+—8"
FERT S 2 FEEHAE - A R R E
B 2ERAEE 5 R 42,755,000
BT (ZZEZEEF :1,973,000% 70)
18,804,000 T (Z 2T £ F
18,804,000/ 7T) °

Continuing Connected Transactions (Continued)

Rentals charged by Homley during the year under the
above tenancy deeds amounted to HK$3,240,000
(2007:HK$3,240,000). At 31 March 2008, accrued
rental payable to Homley amounted to HK$810,000
(2007:HK$810,000).

Homely is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Golden Toy
and therefore is an associate of the executive directors
of the Company namely, Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, Mrs.
Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk, Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy
and Miss Cheng Pak Man, Anita and is considered a
connected person of the Company under the Listing
Rules.

On 25 April 2003, the Group entered into a loan
agreement with Hover City Industrial Limited (“Hover
City"”) for a loan facility of HK$10,000,000 offered
to the Group by Hover City. The sum drawn down
by the Group will bear interest at 3% below the
best lending rate quoted by a bank in Hong Kong
and shall be repaid in one lump sum (including
accrued interest) by 24 April 2005. On 9 July 2004,
the Group renewed the terms of the loan agreement
with Hover City. The loan facility was extended to
HK$15,000,000 and the final repayment date to 30
June 2006. On 7 January 2005, the loan facility was
further extended to HK$25,000,000 and the final
repayment date to 31 December 2006. On 7 March
2006, the final repayment date was further extended
to 31 December 2008. On 7 March 2008, the final
repayment date was further extended to 31 December
2010. Interest expense charged to the consolidated
income statement during the year amounted to
HK$782,000 (2007:HK$921,000). At 31 March 2008,
accrued interest payable to and the principal sum
outstanding of the loans from Hover City amounted
to HK$2,755,000 (2007:HK$1,973,000) and
HK$18,804,000 (2007:HK$18,804,000), respectively.

Annual Report 2007-08 F&
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

REREXS (B)

S, JhGolden Toyz =& W B A 7

WA EX(QBMLHITEECHEA

T WARE EMBARERALRARZ
AL o

BEXZ

(o)

R-ZEERF—A=+—H A&H

BRWET ML - mEHKAER—EE
%7&? S c AR _ZTTAF A
—HRBREZZTETAF—A=+—HBL
AH— 4 - A750,0008 T X HE %
4 100,000 7T °

RZFBEXRF-A-+=B A&H
HEERAGZEOE - SRR —F - 7
TEERF_A-BHRE_TTLF

—A=+—H81t - A750,000% T &
FAEIR4£100,000/ 7T °

RZZEZLF—HA=+—H KA5H
HEREZEOE—FPEO—F &
—ETL+F_A—HEBE_ZZENF
—A=+—H1t " A758,000% T &
FEL£116,0005 7T °

R-ZZEZENF-A=1+—8B X5&E
HERBZENE-LEN—F B
“EEN\F_A-BRE_TTIAF

—AZ=+—H81t - A765,000%F T &
FAE124£130,000/8 7T °

RAFE  RWRE LB WE 2
& A710,0008 T (ZEZT L F -
616,000 L) - AR HNE T 2R
mEHEESMERT -
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Continuing Connected Transactions (Continued)
Hover City is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Golden
Toy and therefore is an associate of the executive
directors mentioned under paragraph (a) above and is
considered a connected person of the Company under
the Listing Rules.

Connected Transactions

(¢) On 31 January 2005, the Group entered into a
tenancy agreement with Hover City for leasing from
Hover City a unit of residential building for a period
of one year commencing 1 February 2005 to 31
January 2006 at a monthly rental of HK$50,000 and a
rental deposit of HK$100,000.

On 23 January 2006, the Group renewed the tenancy
agreement with Hover City for a further period of
one year commencing 1 February 2006 to 31 January
2007 at a monthly rental of HK$50,000 and a rental
deposit of HK$100,000.

On 31 January 2007, the Group renewed the tenancy
agreement with Hover City for a further period of
one year commencing 1 February 2007 to 31 January
2008 at a monthly rental of HK$58,000 and a rental
deposit of HK$116,000.

On 31 January 2008, the Group renewed the tenancy
agreement with Hover City for a further period of
one year commencing 1 February 2008 to 31 January
2009 at a monthly rental of HK$65,000 and a rental
deposit of HK$130,000.

Rental charged by Hover City during the year under
the above agreements amounted to HK$710,000
(2007:HK$616,000). The monthly rental was
determined by both parties with reference to the
market rents.
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

ARBZBIUFNPTESTRA L5
DASEZE - BRBAXBRETZHER
B MEZIGERAF  ARYANEARR
A B EBMR 2 Mlat

B EXFTIEBEEIN  ARR] - HERAQF
S EAEAIM B AR L ESEFT L H AN F
BRRFATABEDES  MARFE
EHEPERAHEAEEARECER

BH -

BE - HEIEDRH

In the opinion of the independent non-executive directors
of the Company, the above transactions were conducted
on normal commercial terms, in the ordinary course of the
Group’s business and that the terms of the agreements are
fair and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders
of the Company as a whole.

Save as disclosed above, there was no other contract of
significance, to which the Company, its holding company,
or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a
director of the Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisting at the end of the year or at
any time during the year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES

RAFE - ARBSHEAEAME R R E
BE HEIEERARAZKRMD -

5 B R

There was no purchase, sale or redemption of the
Company's shares by the Company or any of its
subsidiaries during the year.

REMUNERATION POLICY

FMZERBARARZEERE  FEAZ
RERAHEB 2 TSGR RER
REATBEERSREEANBZFHH -

AEERBREZE BERNMRTESET
#ro -

RARERMWEREFSEIEARESEREE
WEBZ®E Bl EZHFBINRNEA
B 7% TR R BT 5E26 ©

The remuneration of all directors and senior management
of the Company are decided by the Remuneration
Committee, having regard to the Company’s operating
results, individual performance and comparable market
statistics.

Employees of the Group are compensated based on their
merit, qualifications and competence.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme for the
purpose of providing incentive to directors and eligible
employees. Details of the scheme are set out in note 26 to
the consolidated financial statements.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

RRRZ AR R A R AP E AR
BERBRREARAFTRULIFARA M
RBEEMMK -

RAEZDNBRIFRE

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-
rata basis to existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

REARRMFSZARERLREZHRA

EERRARAINBE_ZTTNEFE=A
ST HLEFERA-—EBEARREREZARE
RE -
B Em

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of its directors, the
directors confirm that the Company has maintained a
sufficient public float as required under the Listing Rules
throughout the year ended 31 March 2008.

AUDITOR

ARBHRIERBFRAE LIEE —FIRE
R OBREH -BERISAMOIRAR
EPAZS Gl

BExeAR

BAXEE
EF

e
—EZENFLHATNH

. . Annual Report 2007-08 3k

A resolution will be submitted at the annual general
meeting of the Company to re-appoint Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk
DIRECTOR

Hong Kong
18 July 2008
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Deloitte.
=2

2
BENBEBREERRAF
HRR

(REREZMHALZ FRLA])

AZBETE TR ERENFEI2E0EZ
RMBREEAERAR ((EAA]) KE
MEBLR (REIERE]) &6 ME®R
T ABMBRREER_ZFTNF=A
St-RZEAEEABRMEBEZAEN
LTFEzHEABRGER SKEBaEPHRK
FAERERER URTESFHEERH
B REARRE

EENUBHRRARENSTE

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNERKERRARF

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
G-Vision International (Holdings) Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the
“Group”) set out on pages 32 to 90, which comprise the
consolidated balance sheet as at 31 March 2008, and
the consolidated income statement, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash
flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ERAIESEETEREEGHIMAGHR
hzEBUBREENREB ARG Z
BEARE SEILEEQFHMER A
Bwmk EBERE: Rt BEITRER
NEERE  JHREERAFHE2RAEM[L
MWK ABRELBRLBEENER
Bt (a2 ERRF Sk iR aR M 52 AY) ¢+ 38
BYRAEE <THRE  RRZRBERE
heaEzestHmE -

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant
to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of
the consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies;
and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in
the circumstances.

Annual Report 2007-08 F&
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

AzBme EERRBRBERAR Lt
MBEBRERREER  YRRBAREQRE
FOOREMBRBIRME BRIt Z I AR
SRIEEME N AZBE TR ARE
ABRREFREMALTBEERAREE K
ZEEOIREESSAMASRITNEL
BEREANETESZ HRFENNRE
RIZ AR BT BRIR TR E 8 ST
B NAERE LAMBHRRES T
BEAEXRERBRL -

EZERETREFURGEEEMBRE
BB LREBEEREMNELERE -
EREE PR TR B H - B
BEHGRAVBRRESFEEANERRL
(Time B EMFFERMSIE) 2Rk -
EELZERRER  ZEMEE R
N AR I BB AT 2 WA TS R A
HEMARMEZE  BEENRERKRAERN
BARTEENEZIERF MUFBEHR
AINMAREEERELTRERR - LI
ERNERIZESHMERANSHHERR
CREAREMENEHEERGAE
AR B RENBEEBE2RITA -

AZBMBEECREREREENERR
ERFRZEZERIBMHEAR -
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Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit
and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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OPINION

AZBMRR  ARSAVHEBRRORE
EEVBREEAEELFHRHR &
SER-_ZENF=A=+—BZ2HBM
k. BEEEHEZAEFEZEMNME
TRE  YERBREFBRAMRI ZHER
EE RG]

B eBMERSEET
e

BB
—EENFLATNR

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as
at 31 March 2008 and of its profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
18 July 2008
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BE—_ZTT)\FE=ZF=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 March 2008

—EEN\E —ETLF
2008 2007
Bt 3 FHxT FHET
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
EER Turnover 6 104,732 104,591
HAb A Other income 1,238 1,734
KEMENTERE Increase in fair value of investment
Z & properties 3,580 -
ERTFEZKA Cost of inventories consumed (41,089) (42,589)
BIKA Staff costs (33,149) (32,501)
2iEfe Operating lease rentals (13,141) (11,381)
e Depreciation (1,282) (1,605)
HzEEH Other operating expenses (18,416) (19,402)
WE  BERZHEZ  Impairment loss recognised in respect of
R EEE property, plant and equipment - (1,879)
B & R AR Finance costs 8 (782) (921)
Br AT S ) (B518) Profit (loss) before taxation 9 1,691 (3,953)
g Taxation 12 - _
REEEF (BE) Profit (loss) for the year 1,691 (3,953)
BRI Attributable to:
RABZBEAEAAN  Equity holders of the Company 633 (3,938)
LHIRRE Minority interests 1,058 (15)
1,691 (3,953)
Al B
HK cents HK cents
BRERN(EE) Earnings (loss) per share
AR — Basic 13 0.13 (0.81)
31 ~ Diluted 0.13 TER NA
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RZTZNF=A=+—H At 31 March 2008

—EEN\F —EELF

2008 2007
B 7E FET FAET
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
ERBEE Non-current assets
M= - WER&RE Property, plant and equipment 14 1,343 2,411
"EYE Investment properties 15 59,790 56,210
61,133 58,621
MBEE Current assets
FE Inventories 16 4,061 4,266
JEUERIE - e &k Trade receivables, deposits
SEEN R and prepayments 17 6,581 7,054
Al iR B 7 18 Taxation recoverable 67 133
EEARITER Pledged bank deposits 18 979 919
WRITEFERE 2 Bank balances and cash 19 17,057 14,128
28,745 26,500
nBBE Current liabilities
JE 1~ BRTE 2 AL th Trade and other payables
JE 1~ BR 18 20 9,697 10,414
JEHE F B Amounts due to directors 21 12,750 10,200
JE 1D B R SR8 Amounts due to minority shareholders 22 290 281
22,737 20,895
mEEEFE Net current assets 6,008 5,605
EEMFERTEBEME Total assets less current liabilities 67,141 64,226
EREEE Non-current liabilities
FEANRERK Loans from a related company 23 21,559 20,777
45,582 43,449
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R=FTFT/\F=H=+—H At 31 March 2008

—EENE —EELF
2008 2007
B 5 FERT FHET
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
BEAR K #EE Capital and reserves

N Share capital 24 48,485 48,485
& Reserves (20,029) (21,104)

ViN/NGI &SP =N Equity attributable to equity holders of
G 2 = the Company 28,456 27,381
LERRER Minority interests 17,126 16,068
iR Total equity 45,582 43,449

HNERNRAEEFIAZHEAMBEMERN -
EENFEATNAEEESHET RE
% RATIIESKERE

BE

Cheng Hop Fai
EZE

DIRECTOR

I Annual Report 2007-08 3k

The consolidated financial statements on pages 32 to 90
were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of
Directors on 18 July 2008 and are signed on its behalf by:

BREE

Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk

EF
DIRECTOR
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

RZZZENF=H=+—H At 31 March 2008

mMARARKRE AEL
Attributable to equity holders of the Company
BhRE HERR
RE ROEE KREGEE s EXfE ZREER L B L
Share Accum-
Share Share  Capital  options Translation  ulated Minority
capital premium  reserve  reserve  reserve losses Total interests Total
TEr TEr TEx TEx  FTEx  TEx  TEx  TExn  TEx
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
WZEEREMA—H At 1 April 2006 48,485 90,676 84,123 642 (227)  (191,995) 31,704 16,083 47,781
BEBNERHEL  Exchange differences
LEREREE arising from translation
RERERL of foreign operations
X e representing net
expense recognised
directly in equity - - - - (385) - (385) - (385)
AEEBR Loss for the year - - - - - (3938  (3938) (15 (3.953)
AEECRREE  Total recognised loss
am for the year - - - - (385) (3938 (433 (15) (4,339
AEEHEZBEMRE  Share options forfeited
during the year - - - (107) - 107 - - -
RZZSTLE=HF  At31 March 2007 and
=+-8k 1 April 2007
“ZSrEMA-H 48,485 90,676 84,123 535 (612) (195,826) 27,381 16,068 43,449
BEBNERHEL  Exchange differences
LEAERER arising from translation
RERER L of foreign operations
R rE representing net
expense recognised
directly in equity - - - - (787) - (787) - (787)
EREN Profit for the year - - - - - 633 633 1,058 1,691
AEEEWARF  Total recognised profit
(BR) e (loss) for the year - - - - (787) 633 (154) 1,058 904
AEERL2ERE  Share options granted
during the year - - - 1,229 - - 1,229 - 1,229
RZZENEZA  At31 March 2008
== 48,485 90,676 84,123 1,764 (1,399) (195,193) 28,456 17,126 45,582
REB 2 BRAREE  DAKSER - The capital reserve of the Group arose as a result of the group

F+RAETEAER AR Tﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂxﬁw reorganisation in October 1992. It represents the difference

HEXENBATRANERESREL Z between the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital
EEE o issued by the Company in exchange for the aggregate

nominal amount of the share capital of subsidiaries.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

HE—_ZT)\FE=A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2008

—EENE —ETLF
2008 2007
FTHER TAET
HK$'000 HK$'000
REEK Operating activities
BRADRE A (B18) Profit (loss) before taxation 1,691 (3,953)
FTFIBBEELRFE :  Adjustments for:
MEKA Interest income (377) (307)
MEXZH Interest expense 782 921
RIZBRE Allowance for doubtful debts - 275
e Depreciation 1,282 1,605
KEMENFEE Increase in fair value of
Z & investment properties (3,580) —
M - WENZHEZ  Impairment loss recognised in respect of property,
BRI EEE plant and equipment - 1,879
HEME - B&E Gain on disposal of property,
FfE 2 W plant and equipment (197) (422)
PARR D FE = & AT Share based payment expenses
ZEM 1,229 -
EEESEBAIZ Operating cash flows before
REBFERE movements in working capital 830 (2)
FER D Decrease in inventories 205 51
JEUBRIE - 124 MFERT Decrease (increase) in trade receivables,
IR A (48 n) deposits and prepayments 473 (488)
JE 1~ BR TE 2 Eo At Decrease in trade and other payables
&< BR TR (1,512) (1,840)
P& Z R 7384 Cash used in operations (4) (2,279)
E@ (B) B BFEH Hong Kong Profits Tax refunded (paid) 66 (133)
RE(AR) KL% 2 Net cash from (used in) operating activities
REFH 62 (2,412)

I Annual Report 2007-08 3k
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

HE_ZZT)\F=A=+—HILLFE For the year ended 31 March 2008

—EENE —ETLF
2008 2007
FERT FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
REEH Investing activities
BEWE BFE Acquisition of property,
&L plant and equipment (214) (1,228)
EHRIFRITEREN  Increase in pledged bank deposits (60) (12)
HEWME  BER Proceeds from disposal of property,
FABEFBRIA plant and equipment 197 432
B F S Interest received 377 307
RE (AR)KREES  Net cash from (used in)

ZHREFHE investing activities 300 (501)
MEED Financing activities
FEfT & S FIRHE N Increase in amount due to directors 2,550 2,550
DER R E R Advance from minority shareholders 9 16
KEmMEZTHZ Net cash from financing activities

REFRA 2,559 2,566
HERBEEEMEEE  Net increase (decrease) in cash and

B A) FEE cash equivalents 2,921 (347)
FOzHERBE Cash and cash equivalents at beginning

ZEEA of the year 14,128 14,377
INEEXREB 2 & Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 8 98
FRZ2BESRES Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

ZEER (KX (representing bank balances and cash)

RITEEREE) 17,057 14,128
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE—_ZT)\FE=A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2008
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The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability and its
shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).
holding company is Kong Fai International Limited

Its ultimate

(incorporated in the British Virgin Islands). The
addresses of the registered office and principal place
of business of the Company are disclosed in the
corporate information section to the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars, which is the same as the
functional currency of the Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company.
Its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the
operation of Chinese restaurants in Hong Kong which
specialise in Chiu Chow cuisine and the manufacture
and sales of environmental friendly paper tableware.

During the year, the Group changed the presentation
of its expenses on the consolidated income statement
from an analysis of by function to by nature of
expenses, as management believed such presentation
is more relevant and is consistent with how
management reviews the operation of the Group.
This change has been made retrospectively to the
consolidated financial statements.
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HE_ZZT)\F=A=+—HILLFE For the year ended 31 March 2008

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”s)
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In the current year, the Group has applied, for the
first time, the following new standard, amendment
of Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKAS"s)
and interpretations (“INT”s) (hereinafter collectively
referred to as “new HKFRS”s) issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA"),
financial year beginning 1 April 2007.

which are effective for the Group'’s

HKAS 1 (Amendment) Capital disclosures
HKEFRS 7 Financial instruments:
Disclosures

HK(IFRIC) — Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

HK(IFRIC) = Int 9 Reassessment of embedded

derivatives
HK(IFRIC) — Int 10 Interim financial reporting
and impairment
HK(IFRIC) — Int 11 HKFRS 2: Group and
treasury share
transactions

The adoption of the new HKFRSs has no material
effect on how the results and financial position for
the current or prior accounting periods have been
prepared and presented. Accordingly, no prior period
adjustment has been required.

The Group has applied the disclosure requirements
under HKAS 1 (Amendment) and HKFRS 7
retrospectively. Certain information presented in prior
year under the requirements of HKAS 32 has been
removed and the relevant comparative information
based on the requirements of HKAS 1 (Amendment)
and HKFRS 7 has been presented for the first time in
the current year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE—_ZT)\FE=A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2008

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”s)

(Continued)
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The Group has not early applied the following new

and revised standards or interpretations that have
been issued but are not yet effective. The directors of
the Company anticipate that the application of these

standards or interpretations will have no material

impact on the results and the financial position of the

Group.

HKAS 1 (Revised)

HKAS 23 (Revised)
HKAS 27 (Revised)

HKAS 32 & 1
(Amendments)

HKFRS 2
(Amendment)
HKFRS 3 (Revised)

HKFRS 8
HK(IFRIC) — INT 12

HK(IFRIC) = INT 13

HK(IFRIC) = INT 14

Presentation of financial
statements’

Borrowing costs!

Consolidated and separate
financial statements?

Puttable financial instruments
and obligations arising
on liquidation’

Vesting conditions and
cancellations'

Business combinations?

Operating segments’

Service concession
arrangements?

Customer loyalty programmes*

HKAS 19 — The limit on a
defined benefit asset,
minimum funding
requirements and their
interaction?

L Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

January 2009.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July

2009.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

January 2008.

& Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July

2008.
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HE_ZZT)\F=A=+—HILLFE For the year ended 31 March 2008

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for
investment properties, which are measured at fair
values, as explained in the accounting policies set out
below.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required
by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
the Stock Exchange and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries). Control
is achieved where the Company has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies of an
entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated
income statement from the effective date of
acquisition or up to the effective date of disposals, as
appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies in line with those used by other
members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE—_ZT)\FE=A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2008

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)
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Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group’s
equity therein. Minority interests in the net assets
consist of the amount of those interests at the
date of the original business combination and the
minority’s share of changes in equity since the date
of the combination. Losses applicable to the minority
in excess of the minority’s interest in the subsidiary’s
equity are allocated against the interests of the
Group except to the extent that the minority has a
binding obligation and is able to make an additional
investment to cover the losses.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and represents
amounts receivable for goods sold and services
provided in the normal course of business, net of
discounts and sales related taxes.

Revenue from restaurant operations is recognised
when goods are sold and services are rendered.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are
delivered and title has passed.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount.
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HE_ZZT)\F=A=+—HILLFE For the year ended 31 March 2008

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)
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Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an
asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised
as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised as income immediately.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost
less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off cost of items of
property, plant and equipment over their estimated
useful lives and after taking into account their
estimated residual value, using the straight line
method.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the item) is included in the
consolidated income statement in the year in which
the item is derecognised.

Annual Report 2007-08 %3k
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
FESETER (8) (Continued)
REWE Investment properties
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On initial recognition, investment properties are
measured at cost, including any directly attributable
expenditure. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are measured at their fair values
using the fair value model. Gains or losses arising
from changes in the fair value of investment property
are included in the profit or loss for the period in
which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal
or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use or no future economic benefits
are expected from its disposal. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the investment property
(calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
investment property) is included in the consolidated
income statement in the year in which the item is
derecognised.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost of food and beverage items is
calculated using the first-in, first-out method. Cost of
other items is calculated using the weighted average
method.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)
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Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
on the consolidated balance sheet when a group
entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities
are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other
than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset or
a financial liability and of allocating interest income
over the relevant period. The effective interest rate
is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash receipts (including all fees on points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts) through the expected life of the financial
asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter period.

Interest income from debts instruments and interest
expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.

Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are classified as loans and
receivables. The accounting policies adopted are set
out below.
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. At each balance
sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, loans and
receivables (including trade receivables, pledged bank
deposits and bank balances and cash) are carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less any identified impairment losses.

Impairment of loans and receivables

Loans and receivables, are assessed for indicators of
impairment at each balance sheet date. Loans and
receivables are impaired where there is objective
evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition, the estimated
future cash flows have been impacted.

The objective evidence of impairment could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

e default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will
enter bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For trade receivables, assets that are assessed not to
be impaired individually are subsequently assessed for
impairment on a collective basis. Objective evidence of
impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include
the Group’s past experience of collecting payments,
an increase in the number of delayed payments,
observable changes in national or local economic
conditions that correlate with default on receivables.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of loans and receivables (Continued)

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss
when there is objective evidence that the asset is
impaired, and is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
the estimated future cash flows discounted at the
original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount is reduced by the impairment
loss directly with the exception of trade receivables,
where the carrying amount is reduced through the
use of an allowance account. Changes in the carrying
amount of the allowance account are recognised in
profit or loss. When a trade receivables is considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance
account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off are credited to profit or loss.

If in a subsequent period the amount of impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
losses was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to
the extent that the carrying amount of the asset at
the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed
what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified according to the substance
of the contractual arrangements entered into and
the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of the group after
deducting all of its liabilities. The accounting policies
adopted in respect of financial liabilities and equity
instruments are set out below.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade payables,
amounts due to directors, amounts due to minority
shareholders and loans from a related company are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights
to receive cash flows from the assets expire or, the
financial assets are transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership and control of the financial assets. On
derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of
the consideration received and the cumulative gain
or loss that had been recognised directly in equity
is recognised in profit or loss. If the Group retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
a transferred asset, the Group continues to recognise
the financial asset and recognise a collateralised
borrowing for proceeds received.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)
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Financial instruments (Continued)

Derecognition (Continued)

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid or payable is
recognised in profit or loss.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as
reported in the consolidated income statement
because it excludes items of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years and it further
excludes items that are never taxable or deductible.
The Group's liability for current tax is calculated using
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between
the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in
the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation
of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the
balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities
are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences and deferred tax assets are recognised
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits
will be available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary difference arises
from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor
the accounting profit.

Annual Report 2007-08 %3k
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)
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Taxation (Continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the asset
to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset is realised. Deferred tax is charged
or credited to the consolidated income statement,
except when it relates to items charged or credited
directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is
also dealt with in equity.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each
individual group entity, transactions in currencies
other than the functional currency of that entity
(foreign currencies) are recorded in its functional
currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates) at the
rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. At each balance sheet date, monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance
sheet date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value
that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when
the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are not retranslated.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)
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Foreign currencies (Continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary
items, are recognised in the profit or loss in the period
in which they arise, except for exchange differences
arising on a monetary item that forms part of the
Company’'s net investment in a foreign operation, in
which case, such exchange differences are recognised
in equity in the consolidated financial statements.
Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are included
in the profit or loss for the period.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group's foreign operations are translated into the
presentation currency of the Company (i.e. Hong
Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
balance sheet date, and their income and expenses
are translated at the average exchange rates for the
year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly
during the period, in which case, the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of transactions are used.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised
as a separate component of equity (the translation
reserve). Such exchange differences are recognised in
the profit or loss in the period in which the foreign
operation is disposed of.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other
leases are classified as operating leases.
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Leases (Continued)
The Group as lessee

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged
to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term
of the relevant lease. Benefits received and receivable
as an incentive to enter into an operating lease are
recognised as a reduction of rental expense over the
lease term on a straight line basis.

Leasehold land and building

The land and building elements of a lease of land and
building are considered separately for the purpose
of lease classification, unless the lease payments
cannot be allocated reliably between the land and
building elements, in which case, the entire lease is
generally treated as a finance lease and accounted
for as property, plant and equipment. To the extent
the allocation of the lease payments can be made
reliably, leasehold interests in land are accounted for
as operating leases except for those that are classified
and accounted for as investment properties under the
fair value model.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit
plans are charged as an expense as they fall due.

Share-based payments

The fair value of services received determined by
reference to the fair value of share options granted at
the grant date is recognised as an expense in full at
the grant date when the share options granted vest
immediately, with a corresponding increase in equity
(share options reserve).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)
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Share-based payments (Continued)

At the time when the share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in share options reserve
will be transferred to share premium. When the share
options are forfeited or are still not exercised at the
expiry date, the amount previously recognised in share
options reserve will be transferred to accumulated
losses.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

RERARE 2 A RFBES K
S BeREBELR  BARKZER
REBZBRELGBE - LTRREMG
At EABREM A R HHR A M @K
NFFERCREELEBEARE TR
IR

IEAE R 1B
R-ZZEBEZENF=ZA=+—8 ' ~5H
i A 2K B A B 18 /& 18 £9113,000,000
BIL(ZEZE L : 111,000,000
L) 0] AREEBEER - BRY
H & % M R BE X2 RETE R - B0 B BLRZ
HMABATIBESERRARELERIBE
E-AHRBRERVENZNER B
ERIEEERENZARAAESEER
KA T LARER o

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies, the Group bases its estimates on historical
experience, expectations of the future and various
other assumptions that it believes are reasonable
under the circumstances. The key sources of
estimation uncertainty that may significantly affect
the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial
statements are disclosed below:

Deferred taxation

At 31 March 2008, the Group had unused tax
losses of approximately HK$113,000,000 (2007:
HK$111,000,000) available to offset against future
profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised
in respect of such unused tax losses due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. In cases
where actual future taxable profit is greater than
expected, a recognition of deferred tax assets may
arise, which would be recognised in the consolidated
income statement for the period in which such
recognition takes place.
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HE—_ZT)\FE=A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2008

5. T H FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
SRMIESSE Categories of financial instruments
—EENF —ETAF
2008 2007
FExT FAETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
CREE Financial assets
BN EWARIE Loans and receivables (including cash
(BERe R and cash equivalents) 19,655 16,997
HeZEEER)
TRIBE Financial liabilities
[ E7=( N Amortised cost 38,381 35,874
BERKRESEEERKE Financial risk management objectives and policies

AEEZIZSRTIABFERKER -
BEHEMRTER RTEFLREAS
& NHRIR - BFNESRANBEERA
EX-ZEeMIAZHBRERZ
s AEKE  -EHZFEMIABHELZ
Rk - BEmEER - EERER &R
SRR o a0 R FE R 2 BUR
HIMT - EEERBEERERZ
FRE AEREEZEBERKSR
Mt B 1

T 2B
AEEREREMNERBRERKAF
BNEER(BREERZFBRME
23) RIRTTETF - ARBZBRTI
AEBERRRITHETMEREFZ
B KM A FEENSRR -
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The Group’s major financial instruments include, trade
receivables, pledged bank deposits, bank balances
and cash, trade payables, amounts due to directors
and loans from a related company. Details of these
financial instruments are disclosed in respective notes.
The risks associated with these financial instruments
include market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The
policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out
below. The management manages and monitors
these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in
relation to variable-rate loans (see Note 23 for details
of the loans) and bank balances. It is the Group's
policy to keep its loans and bank balances at floating
rate of interests so as to minimise the fair value
interest rate risk.
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£HET A (8) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

BRRARTEEERRE (8) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

F 3 7] e (42) Interest rate risk (Continued)
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The sensitivity analyses below have been determined
based on the exposure to interest rates at the balance
sheet date. The analysis is prepared assuming the
amount of variable-rate loans and bank balances at
the balance sheet date was outstanding for the whole
year. A 50 basis point increase or decrease is used
when reporting interest rate risk internally to key
management personnel and represents management’s
assessment of the reasonably possible change in
interest rates.

If interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/lower
and all other variable were held constant, the Group's
profit for the year ended 31 March 2008 would
decrease/increase by HK$10,000 (2007: loss for the
year would increase/decrease by HK$25,000). This is
mainly attributable to the Group’s exposure to interest
rates on its loans.

Currency risk

Management considers the Group has no significant
currency risk exposure as majority of its transactions
and balances are denominated in the functional
currency of its respective group entities.

Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk due
to failure to perform an obligation by the counter
parties, is the carrying amount of the respective
recognised financial assets as stated on the
consolidated balance sheet.
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5.

2RI A (&)

5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
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Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

In order to minimise the credit risk in relation to trade
receivables, the management of the Group will only
advance credit to debtors with good credit history. In
addition, the management reviews the recoverable
amount of each individual debt at each balance sheet
date to ensure that adequate impairment losses are
made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the
directors of the Company consider that the Group'’s
credit risk is significantly reduced. The Group has no
significant concentration of credit risk on its trade
receivables or bank balances with exposure spreads
over a number of counterparties.

The credit risk in relation to bank balances is limited
because the majority of the counterparties are
financial institutions and banks with high credit-
ratings assigned by international credit-rating
agencies.

Liquidity risk

In the management of liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by management to
finance the Group's operations.

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its financial liabilities. The
table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted
cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest
date on which the Group can be required to pay. The
table includes both interest and principal cash flows.
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5. £FtT H (%) 5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
BREARTEEERRE (8) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)
TEB) M T JE Liquidity and interest rate risk tables
AERRE
ME HME 1856 hAR REE
Total
Interest Less than 1-5  undiscounted Carrying
rate 1 year years cash flows amount
TEL TEL ThEL TEL
% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

RZEENF=A=1—H At 31 March 2008

g Trade payables N/A 3,782 - 3,782 3,782
ENESHE Amounts due to directors N/A 12,750 - 12,750 12,750
R DHRRRE Amounts due to minority
shareholders N/A 290 - 290 290
BENAEN Loans from a related
company* 2.25 - 22,722 22,722 21,559
16,822 22,722 39,544 38,381

W_EE+F=F=1—H At 31 March 2007

ERRE Trade payables N/A 4,616 - 4,616 4,616
ERNEZERE Amounts due to directors N/A 10,200 = 10,200 10,200
R DHRERE Amounts due to minority
shareholders N/A 281 - 281 281
BEATER Loans from a related
company* 4.75 - 22,340 22,340 20,777
15,097 22,340 37,437 35,874
* O RAFR REBEBEARZERE *  The interest rate applied to project loans from a related
BArREAEER 2 X - company is the interest rate at the balance sheet date.

Annual Report 2007-08 F& I




4 A

ire SRR R

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE—_ZT)\FE=A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2008

5. £FTH (&) 5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
CHEERSREBZATEHE Fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities
NEEH  sRiERSREEYZE At each balance sheet date, the fair values of financial
AN - HAFETIRE TR E assets and financial liabilities at amortised cost,
JEBEAXUFBRB S RSN AET determined in accordance with generally accepted
¥ KMAESTHESERME - pricing models based on discounted cash flow
analysis, approximate their carrying amounts.
6. EXH 6. TURNOVER
a e e £F 50 B UG B G FE R Y B A Turnover represents the aggregate of the revenue
ZHRWA (BIERBEBRE/NE) L& from restaurant operations and revenue from sales of
HERREBEA ZIMALEEE o environmental friendly paper tableware received and
receivable during the year.
—BENF —ETLF
2008 2007
FTHERT FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEFIERLRE The amount comprises:
B ZEFE Restaurant operations 98,093 95,766
HERREHR Sales of environmental friendly paper
tableware 6,639 8,825
104,732 104,591
7 EBRMESE 7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
ST Business segments

REREAEMS  AEEERNS /=
REBXEBK-BRBLE BREAR
MERE -

BREBZOBERDET °
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For management purposes, the Group is currently
organised into three main operating divisions —
restaurant operations, environmental friendly paper
tableware and property investment.

Segment information about these businesses is
presented below.
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7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

7. EXRHESEGE) (Continued)
XBoE(E)

Br —_FENF=ZHA=+—HIFE

Business segments (Continued)

Year ended 31 March 2008

meBEk Consolidated income statement
BEEE BRER MERE Ze
Environmental
Restaurant friendly paper Property
operations tableware investment Consolidated
TAET TAET THET TET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EEL ] TURNOVER 98,093 6,639 - 104,732
£ RESULT
DEEE Segment result 291 26 3,082 3,399
ADREERT Unallocated corporate expenses (1,303)
FlEHA Interest income 377
BERA Finance costs (782)
FE&HF Profit for the year 1,691
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7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

7. EBERMEDEE) (Continued)
Lo (B Business segments (Continued)
RZFEENF=ZA=+—H At 31 March 2008
sAoBEAEBR Consolidated balance sheet
TEREE BRER NERE ®e
Environmental
Restaurant friendly paper Property
operations tableware investment Consolidated
TR THT TAT FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
gE ASSETS
NEHEE Segment assets 8,926 3,099 59,790 71,815
AOMEEEE Unallocated corporate assets 18,063
REBAE Consolidated total assets 89,878
& LIABILITIES
NHEE Segment liabilities 6,951 2,676 30 9,657
AOREEEE Unallocated corporate liabilities 40
ENEEFE Amounts due to directors 12,750
FEfT DEREFIE  Amounts due to minority shareholders 290
BEAREX Loans from a related company 21,559
RAEBAE Consolidated total liabilities 44,296
HiansH Other information
TEREE BRER NERE ®me
Environmental
Restaurant friendly paper Property
operations tableware investment Consolidated
TR THT TET TET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BARE Capital additions 214 — - 214
ne Depreciation 1,282 - - 1,282
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7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
7 EBREDEE) (Continued)
LA (E) Business segments (Continued)
BE —FETZfF= H=F+—HIFFEFE Year ended 31 March 2007
meBEEx Consolidated income statement
BREE BRER MERE Ey
Environmental
Restaurant friendly paper Property
operations tableware investment Consolidated
TAEL TAEL TAEL TAEL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
£ TURNOVER 95,766 8,825 - 104,591
ES RESULT
DEEE Segment result 1,369 (4,234) (58) (2,923)
AOMEERS Unallocated corporate expenses (416)
FIEWA Interest income 307
BERA Finance costs (921)
EEER Loss for the year (3,953)
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7.

7 EBRMEDE(E)

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(Continued)

¥Bo®(E)

R-FF+#F=A=+—H

ReREEREX

&g
a1

A

HEE
vl

tXEE
RAMAE

&

NEPEE
ANEEXERE
ENEER
et D BIRR VR
BEARER

RABAR

Hiv g

BERRE

ik
RERAR
IR - BE R
RERER
ZREBE

ASSETS
Segment assets
Unallocated corporate assets

Consolidated total assets

LIABILITIES

Segment liabilities

Unallocated corporate liabilities
Amounts due to directors

Business segments (Continued)

At 31 March 2007

Consolidated balance sheet

HREE
Restaurant
operations

TET
HK$'000

10,497

7,435

Amounts due to minority shareholders

Loans from a related company

Consolidated total liabilities

Capital additions

Depreciation

Allowance for doubtful debts

Impairment loss recognised in
respect of property, plant and
equipment

BRER
Environmental
friendly paper

tableware
THET
HK$'000

3,347

2,830

Other information

HREE

Restaurant
operations
TAT
HK$'000

423
1,273

RRER
Environmental
friendly paper

tableware
THET
HK$'000

805

332
275

1,879

NERE

Property
investment
TAET
HK$'000

56,210

NERE

Property
investment
TER
HK$'000

Consolidated
AL
HK$'000

70,054
15,067

85,121

10,265
149
10,200
281
20,777

41,672

Consolidated
TET
HK$'000

1,228

1,605
275

1,879
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BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(Continued)

thE S|
REBEBURESRPEARLRN
Bl (THEE)) Efhib[R o NEE 2 EE
EBAURESE MYEREEBEE
URAE - RREAEEKRTEZMURS
&R A E o

REBEXBEREFPMAEERTS (T
wEm/ R 2 BERM) DR AN
LN

Geographical segments

The Group’s operations are located in Hong Kong
and other parts of the People’s Republic of China
(the “PRC"). The Group's restaurant operations are
located in Hong Kong, while the property investment
operations are located in the PRC. The environmental
friendly paper tableware operations are located in
both Hong Kong and the PRC.

An analysis of the Group’s turnover by geographical
market by location of customers, irrespective of the
origin of the goods/services, is as follows:

=20

Turnover
—EENE —ERLF
2008 2007
FExT FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
BB Hong Kong 98,149 98,795
Hth Others 6,583 5,796
104,732 104,591
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7. EBRMEDE(E)

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

(Continued)

& 2
DREEZERHEEEYE  WEAR

(P

®(E)

Geographical segments (Continued)

ERBEMAEE 2 DHFWOT :

An analysis of the carrying amount of segment assets,
and additions to property, plant and equipment,

analysed by the geographical area in which the assets

are located is as follows:

PHEEZ
IREE
Carrying amount
of segment assets

M BER
REZARE
Additions to property,
plant and equipment

—EENF —TETLF —BENE —ETLF
2008 2007 2008 2007
FTHET FHETT FHET FET
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Hong Kong 9,407 10,786 214 423
h The PRC 62,408 59,268 - 805
71,815 70,054 214 1,228
8. REMA 8. FINANCE COSTS

—BENF —ETLF
2008 2007
FET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000

ERAFAZH Interest on loans from a related

BEZAENT company wholly repayable

BRHE within five years 782 921
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9. BRFEANEF (BE) 9. PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION
—EEN\E —ETLF
2008 2007
FET FAT
HK$'000 HK$’000
B B A s A (B518) Profit (loss) before taxation has been
EFR T3 &IE : arrived at after charging:
EECMe (Hat10) Directors’ remuneration (note 10) 5,377 3,934
Hh 8 TAA Other staff costs, including retirement
(BFERARBRKAR) benefits costs 27,772 28,567
488 TR Total staff costs 33,149 32,501
RIEREE Allowance for doubtful debts - 275
ZEEN 2 & Auditor’s remuneration 440 408
RIERZ 2 FE Cost of inventories recognised as
BN an expense 41,089 42,589
e Depreciation 1,282 1,605
REFFATIIRIEA and after crediting:
HEWE - BER Gain on disposal of property, plant
Btz Wam and equipment 197 422
FEHBA Interest income 377 307
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BE—_ZTT)\FE=ZF=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 March 2008

10. EEM < 10. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS
ENSENEESZMEFBOT Details of the emoluments paid or payable to the

directors were as follows:

Faek RABEN  REEK
e HtER KA PAES nE

Salaries Retirement Share-
and other  benefits based
Fee  benefits costs payments Total

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TAT TAL TAT THAT TAT

“ZEZE\f=A=1t—H Year ended 31 March

LEE 2008

HTES: Executive directors:

HEELE Mr. Cheng Hop Fai - 1,350 12 - 1,362

BIEELL Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk - 1,550 12 - 1,562

BHAzL Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy - 360 12 - 372

LSk g Cl Miss Cheng Pak Man, Anita - 504 12 - 516

RRELAE Mr. Zhang Yunkun - 120 - 1,229 1,349

BYFGTES: Independent non-executive

directors:

HERR T Ms. Kan Lai Kuen, Alice 72 — — - 72

BERLE Mr. Law Toe Ming 72 - - - 72

BRERE Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William 72 - - - 72
216 3,884 48 1,229 5,377

. I Annual Report 2007-08 53k
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HE_ZZT)\F=A=+—HILLFE For the year ended 31 March 2008

10. ESM < (&) 10. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

ek BHAREN  ROEA
e HgEd A 2R X

Salaries Retirement Share-
and other  benefits based
Fee  benefits costs payments Total

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
THAT TAT TAL TAL THAT

“EEBtHE=A=1+—-H Year ended 31 March

ILFE 2007

TES: Executive directors:

HEETE Mr. Cheng Hop Fai - 1,350 12 - 1,362

BHEERL Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk - 1,456 12 - 1,468

BHAxt Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy - 360 12 - 372

LSk g Gl Miss Cheng Pak Man, Anita - 504 12 S 516

BUFHTES: Independent non-executive

directors:

BBRLL Ms. Kan Lai Kuen, Alice 72 - - - 72

BERELE Mr. Law Toe Ming 72 - - - 72

ERERE Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William 72 - - - 72
216 3,670 48 - 3,934

RREFE  EFWELETANE - None of the directors waived any emoluments in both

years.

Annual Report 2007-08 F& I
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HE—_ZT)\FE= A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2008

1. EEME

11.

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

AEEERHFZREMLALH  Hh=
L (ZBTLF : =) BRRABRIT
E=Z(EMER EXHEF10RKE) -
HHAMAU (ZTTLF ML) &=

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments
in the Group, three (2007: three) were executive
directors of the Company whose emoluments are
included in the disclosures in note 10 above. The

ALTzZMEaT : emoluments of the remaining two (2007: two)
individuals were as follows:

—ZEENF —EELF

2008 2007

FExT FHT

HK$'000 HK$'000

e kEMmEF Salaries and other benefits 1,057 1,027

RREFI KA Retirement benefits costs 24 24

1,081 1,051

it =B 28154 11,000,000
BT

RMEFEER - NEE &R Z R

REFAL(BRER)XTMEER
MBARE RSB HE -

12. #I18

12.

The emoluments of each of the aforesaid employees
were less than HK$1,000,000.

No emoluments were paid by the Group to the five
highest paid individuals, including directors, as an
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office in both years.

TAXATION

HRARRRAFRERNLERRN
wm Al ALY AR S M mR PR
BBIRREM - BT W B AR BN EE
RGN ERAEHAERE2RE
B FBASAHIA -

I Annual Report 2007-08 3k

No provision for taxation has been made in the
consolidated financial statements as the Company
and certain subsidiaries have no assessable profit
for the year. No tax is payable for the remaining
subsidiaries since the estimated assessable profit is
wholly absorbed by tax losses brought forward.
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12. BiE (8)

12.

HE_ZZT)\F=A=+—HILLFE For the year ended 31 March 2008

TAXATION (Continued)

REEEZRANNFE 2 T 18 HE % The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the
Alm A (B18) 2 HERAT - profit (loss) before taxation per consolidated income
statement as follows:
—EENF —EELF
2008 2007
FET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
B LA A (E518) Profit (loss) before taxation 1,691 (3,953)
BAMFERBE17.5% Tax at the domestic income
ZETLEF 17.5%) tax rate of 17.5%
SFHEZHIA (2007: 17.5%) 296 (692)
?ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ?T\ﬂ?ﬂﬁ?ﬂi Tax effect of expenses not deductible
ZRERE for tax purpose 151 79
HBIEMS ﬂ/,\u%mﬂ&)\ Tax effect of income not taxable
AR E for tax purpose (692) (128)
E A LRI RFERTEIEEE  Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses
B E previously not recognised (475) (218)
AR ERRIEEE 2 Tax effect of tax losses not
HIEE recognised 782 681
H At Others (62) 278
FEMIEA Taxation for the year - -

R—_ZEEZNF=-ZA=Z+—H &%
EHEBETHBERERREF 2 M
R B) FA % TH &5 18 49113,000,0007%8 7T
(ZZZT+ % : 111,000,000 7T) °
FR 7 2R B8 FE TE R 2R i K 2ROR - I %
REABAREEERRELHIE
BE fTARAERREBEBEZEE
#)16,400,0008 T2 HE _ T — =&
EETfE R (ZFEZ L4 : 15,500,000
BT CBAE_E-—_F8WER) °

HEEBEERPLE - LA AE
IBA,% BUAMRBRIEBERTE RIKEY
%E{ﬁﬁvﬁﬁgEZ*%H&)T*D%REHDHT
Z % 54,346,000 T (T F ¢
6,804,000 7T) ° AR T HEE A
PRl = RE ] AEIRNERB AT - &)
WERZEUNHER ZEEREL
HIBEE -

At 31 March 2008, the Group had unused tax
losses of approximately HK$113,000,000 (2007:
HK$111,000,000) available for offset against
future profits. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of such unused tax losses
due to the unpredictability of future profit streams.
Included in the unrecognised tax losses are losses
of approximately HK$16,400,000 that will expire
gradually up to 2013 (2007: HK$15,500,000 that will
expire gradually up to 2012). Other losses may be
carried forward indefinitely. In addition, the Group
has unrecognised deductible temporary differences
of HK$4,346,000 (2007: HK$6,804,000) arising
from accelerated tax depreciation and revaluation of
investment properties at the balance sheet date. No
deferred tax asset has been recognised in relation
to such deductible temporary differences as it is not
certain that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences can be
utilised.

Annual Report 2007-08 %3k
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE—_ZT)\FE= A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2008

13. IR ER (BiE) 13. EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE
FREAARREBREF (EE) IR EMN The calculation of basic and diluted earnings (loss) per
TEBEE - share is based on the following data:

—EEN\F TR
2008 2007
FTET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
RKAFIEZEZEFA Profit (loss) attributable to equity
FEAG = A (E518) holders of the Company 633 (3,938)
R E
Number of shares
—BBNEF —ZTLF
2008 2007
BRTESRELREF Weighted average number of
(BE) 2 EBR ordinary shares for the purpose
g T8 of calculating basic earnings
(loss) per share 484,853,527 484,853,527
TR BEEE Effect of dilutive potential
B R ordinary shares — options 19,038,844

ARETESRESAT Weighted average number of ordinary
ZEBINETFEE  shares for the purpose of calculating

diluted earnings per share 503,892,371
A 1T 68 B A HE % 5 2 B Ak S 1R UR No diluted loss per share is presented in the prior year
P BMARBE2NLELFEZEREES since the exercise of share options would result in a
o decrease in the loss per share.

I Annual Report 2007-08 3k
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HE_ZZT)\F=A=+—HILLFE For the year ended 31 March 2008

14. % - BERRKRE

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Rl
R-TEAFBA-H
haE

iE

i

R-ZT+E
=ZA=1-H

KRR

NE

HeE

RIZENE
=A=1-H

HEREE

R-FEAFBA-H
e

FEAE

HeERH
ERRHERS

R-ZT+E
=ZA=1-H
KRR
FERE

HE RS

“ERN\F
=A=1-H

RHE
RZESNE
=ZR=t-AR

WZEELE
=R=1—H

cosT

At 1 April 2006
Currency realignment
Additions

Disposals

At 31 March 2007

Currency realignment
Additions
Disposals

At 31 March 2008

DEPRECIATION AND
IMPAIRMENT

At 1 April 2006

Currency realignment

Provided for the year

Eliminated on disposals

Impairment loss
recognised

At 31 March 2007
Currency realignment
Provided for the year
Eliminated on disposals
At 31 March 2008

CARRYING VALUES
At 31 March 2008

At 31 March 2007

1R BRRME BE
£ Furniture RH#E
Land and and Plant "E g
building restaurant and Motor
premises equipment machinery vehicles Total
THER ThER TR THER THER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2,107 13,605 8,833 2,164 26,709
106 3 446 10 565
41 776 41 = 1,228
- (3) (2,550) - (2,553)
2,254 14,381 7,140 2,174 25,949
198 37 628 17 880
- 214 - - 214
- = (789) - (789)
2,452 14,632 6,979 2,191 26,254
2,107 10,334 7,649 2,009 22,099
106 3 387 2 498
1 1,276 291 37 1,605
- (3) (2,540) - (2,543)
40 360 1,353 126 1,879
2,254 11,970 7,140 2,174 23,538
198 37 628 17 880
- 1,282 - - 1,282
_ - (789) = (789)
2,452 13,289 6,979 2,191 24,911
- 1,343 - - 1,343
- 2,411 - - 2,411
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HE_ZZT)\F=ZHA=+—HBILFE For the year ended 31 March 2008

14.

ERN VG

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(Continued)

AEBEZBFMNHBELRESD A
WA AR TREELHNEFTIESA
FEL A DR EX(hBE 2L
ECFAYE  BERE

WEDNZET BWERKBEBZMG
ARISREER G BFRARBRE
MEHERA - RAZFEFERMAT

The Group’s building premises are held under
medium-term leases and are situated in the PRC.
Owner occupied leasehold land is included in
property, plant and equipment as allocations between
land and building elements cannot be made reliably.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of
items of property, plant and equipment over their
estimated useful lives and after taking into account

their estimated residual value, using the straight line
method, at the following rates per annum:

+ b G REE HEEH R+ F Land and building Over the duration of the
(LABREE & A%) premises leases or fifty years,

whichever is the shorter

RARGEESRE 12.5-50% Furniture and restaurant  12.5% - 50%
equipment
Plant and machinery 20%

15% - 20%

R B B i 25 20%
VA E 15% —20% Motor vehicles

REFEEFR  EEHRTAER Y LE In the prior year, the directors conducted a review
BE RREPZREEHRSLEE
BUIEEALHEEE - At %%

BEZERAEE2BURE -

of the Group’s operating assets and determined
that a number of those assets had no significant
economic value to the cash-generating unit it relates
to. Accordingly, the carrying amounts of those assets
were fully impaired.

15. BEYE 15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
FAETT
HK$'000
ATEE FAIR VALUE
RZZBEZERFMNA—AK At 1 April 2006 and 31 March 2007
—EE+HF=-H=+—H 56,210
e Em R NHER Increase in fair value recognised in the
NEEE I consolidated income statement 3,580
RZZEZENF=A=+—H At 31 March 2008 59,790

I Annual Report 2007-08 3k
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15. IREYE (&)

AEEBREVER=-_ZEZTNF=A
=+t—HBZATFEEBEBELEERS
BRI KFITTEBREBRARETZ
HERET - KFTTHEBEBERA A
BEHEBEER RN OBETEEUY
E2HEBALR  ZEEREBERTE
R WIERBAFAMBEE - %%@
PUME 2T HKXEBMEL -

AEERBEXRBEOBAEZIABYE
BRAEAXFEERAGFE LN
BREMEHBDBARK -

AEBREYE  HEX i REFH
D ABERI SEDBL - s WD R AL R B

3!577

REBETHNEOFS

15.

HE_ZZT)\F=A=+—HILLFE For the year ended 31 March 2008

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties as
at 31 March 2008 was determined based on valuation
carried out by RHL Appraisal Ltd., an independent
firm of professional valuers who have appropriate
qualifications and recent experiences in the valuation
of similar properties in the relevant locations. The
valuation, which conforms to International Valuation
Standards, was arrived at by reference to market
evidence of transaction prices for similar properties on

an open market basis.

All of the Group's property interests held under
operating leases are measured using the fair value
model and are classified and accounted for as
investment properties.

The investment properties, which land and buildings
portion cannot be reliably allocated, are situated in
the PRC and are held under leases as follows:

—EENE —EELF
2008 2007
FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
REAFR & (B it(a) Long leases (note (a)) 49,790 46,710
R ERFR 49 (/2% (b)) Medium-term leases (note (b)) 10,000 9,500
59,790 56,210
Kzt - Notes:

(a) ZEBRAEMFZHEBRETE BRX
ZER=FRAER RZZEZTNF
=ZA=1+—H ZEVEREE-

(b) ZEREVMEZEBARE+F KR
—EAFE-AEM -R_ZFTNEF
ZA=t+t—H ZEDERZE - K%
ERICRFABYR 2 D REE -

(a) The investment properties are held for a term of seventy
years expiring in May 2063. They were vacant as at 31
March 2008.

(b)  The investment properties are held for a term of fifty years
expiring in January 2039. They were vacant as at 31 March
2008. The Group is in the process of applying for the

relevant land use rights certificate.
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BE—_ZTT)\FE=ZF=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 March 2008

16. 7 & 16. INVENTORIES
—EENE —ETAF
2008 2007
FExT FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
B & ER Food and beverage items 2,017 2,082
Hh1EH Other items
R B K8 7 G Raw materials and consumables 83 511
C Finished goods 1,961 1,673
4,061 4,266

17. TRADE RECEIVABLES, DEPOSITS AND
17. BRBERIE - HERFEN IR PREPAYMENTS
FEWERE e RBENRERERE
W BRIE1,619,0008 L (Z T T £ 4F :
1,950,000/ 70) - BEBRE AL NUE
CREAGEERE AEBLETHEME
SEEFH60R 2 BRIRH -

Included in trade receivables, deposits and
prepayments are trade receivables of HK$1,619,000
(2007: HK$1,950,000). Most of the restaurant
customers settle in cash and credit cards. The Group
allows an average credit period of 60 days to other
trade customers.

UTAAEERGEE B EKIRERZKR

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables,

BT net of allowances, at the balance sheet date:
—EENF —ETLF
2008 2007
FBT FABTT
HK$'000 HK$'000
0—60H 0 — 60 days 1,573 1,911
61—90H 61 — 90 days 20 13
90H A More than 90 days 26 26
1,619 1,950

. I Annual Report 2007-08 3k
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FEURBRIA ~ =& R A 7R (8)

17.

HE_ZZT)\F=A=+—HILLFE For the year ended 31 March 2008

TRADE RECEIVABLES, DEPOSITS AND
PREPAYMENTS (Continued)

18.

ERERTERREERZERE
% - WA ARTEE B T R E 2 e W
EREERE -EZMRRAKESR
ARRESHERAHAEM ZBHERK
BRAK - RRUORIEER -

R FRITIE

18.

Management closely monitors the credit quality of
trade receivables and considers trade receivables that
are neither past due nor impaired to be of a good
quality. The directors consider that trade receivables
at the respective balance sheet date, which have been
past due and the Group has not provided impairment
loss for to be insignificant.

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS

BERTRIT2ERIMERE TRITE
FTAREEERKERESEREZER -

ZEGRENTBF14EE3IZE(Z
TZTLF:01ERE37E) ZEERNER
E‘k/%\ ©

The amounts represent deposits pledged to banks to
secure letter of guarantee of utility deposits for the
Group's restaurant operations, granted by certain
banks.

The deposits carry fixed interest rate at a range from
1.4% to 3.8% (2007: 0.1% to 3.7%) per annum.

19. SRITEBFRRE 19. BANK BALANCES AND CASH
RTHEFEAECAEAEEREEZ Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the
He RN = A=k LARTE~ 52 848 Group and short-term bank deposits with an original
THER - BERITHERIZTR A X5 maturity of three months or less. The short-term bank
B EZENENFEF19EE53E deposits carry variable interest rate ranging from
(ZEZLF : 01EE37E) » 1.9% to 5.3% (2007: 0.1% to 3.7%) per annum.

20. BRI R H At B AR 1A 20. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

JE 1~ BR 3R % E b FE < BR 1B B 1E B S
AR 303,782,000 L (Z BT L F -
4,616,000/ 7C) - U N AREBERE
HHZEMNERBEZRED

Included in trade and other payables are trade
payables of HK$3,782,000 (2007: HK$4,616,000).
The following is an aged analysis of trade payables at
the balance sheet date:

—EENFE —ERLF

2008 2007

THET FHBTT

HKS$'000 HK$'000

0—60H 0 - 60 days 2,697 3,480
608 A More than 60 days 1,085 1,136
3,782 4,616

Annual Report 2007-08 %3k
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HE—_ZT)\FE=A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2008

21.

BNESFA

. AMOUNTS DUE TO DIRECTORS

22.

ZEFRRENDENTRTEZZHE -
% ERIAYEER - R ERNERE

BiE

e D BIRR 2 7R

The amounts represent emoluments payable to
executive directors. The amounts are unsecured, non-
interest bearing and repayable on demand.

. AMOUNTS DUE TO MINORITY

SHAREHOLDERS

ZEFBEEER 2B RAR—F
NEE -

The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and
repayable within one year.

23. BEAQATER . LOANS FROM A RELATED COMPANY
—2BNF It
2008 2007
FET FBT
HK$'000 HK$’'000
. Principal 18,804 18,804
FEEHFI B Accrued interest 2,755 1,973
21,559 20,777

ZEERTHEMESR ZEFERL
R E%;‘%—F‘aﬁfﬁﬁﬁﬁi&ZE%@
BAREIEFE W ER T —
F+_A=Z+-—B(ZZEZTt&:
%%)\¢+—H:+fa)ﬁﬁuf
iﬂﬁ?ﬁfﬁ( FEGHAE)EE -
BERA BEFMNEALIISE (=
%?J:E 1 4.75E)

MH%%II MH

BEw\ELEL BXEFLE HEH
RERMAGNMNMASARRZERY
BB S

I Annual Report 2007-08 3k

The loans are borrowed from Hover City. The loans
are unsecured, bear interest at 3% below the best
lending rate quoted by a bank in Hong Kong and
are repayable in one lump sum (including accrued
interest) by 31 December 2010 (2007: 31 December
2008). The effective annual interest rate at the
balance sheet date was 4.15% (2007: 4.75%).

Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk,
Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy and Miss Cheng Pak Man,
Anita are directors of the Company and beneficially
interested in Hover City.
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HE_ZZT)\F=A=+—HILLFE For the year ended 31 March 2008

24. RA 24. SHARE CAPITAL
—EENFR
—ETEF
2008 & 2007
FHET
HK$'000
ETE Authorised:
5,000,000,000% F i E & 5,000,000,000 ordinary shares
0.10/8 T2 &Mk of HK$0.10 each 500,000
ERITRER : Issued and fully paid:
484,853,527 B A& 484,853,527 ordinary shares
0.10/BTTZ BB of HK$0.10 each 48,485
RATIZETE BETEHERAR There were no changes in the authorised, issued and
lEEIchiE: 3 E) fully paid share capital of the Company in both years.
o5, BN L HE 25. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
AEBEEEMBA The Group as lessee
RNEEH  REFEIETAHEY s && At the balance sheet date, the Group had
LT A LML KRR ARE Y &K commitments for future minimum lease payments
BT : under non-cancellable operating leases for premises
which fall due as follows:
—EENF —TTLF
2008 2007
FTHER TET
HK$°000 HK$'000
—FA Within one year 10,818 12,851
BE_FEERF In the second to fifth year
(BIEERMF) inclusive 6,028 15,290
16,846 28,141
SR R TEREAEEGHE Operating lease payments mainly represent rental
BHELETITFESESNZES - Y payable by the Group for its restaurants and staff
FHU—ZEMESHR accommodation. Leases are negotiated for an average

term of one to two years.

Annual Report 2007-08 %3k I
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HE—_ZT)\FE=A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2008

26. IEIREFTE 26. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

ARRARZZEET=FNAZ+Z=AH
K —IEEREE ([ZeEll) -
EESLARA A MARQ T HKHEEM
MEBARIZEE 5% HEEM-
BERER/ AREBERLERE AR
EHARARHNZEHBRAEL TR
ZREHE® WKER=ZF—=FN
AZ+—BE® - REZTE - AQ
AlZESSRRAARFIKEMEB AR
ZLEEBEREER ARRES HEE
M ERRREBERLERE  URE
KRR ZM o

R-ZETZNE=ZA=+—8 " BEZ
FrEIE B R RITE Z BRERT S
M 2ZBRMHEE A29,091,2100% (=&
T+ 4F 1 24,242,6758%) © G AR R A
RZBEBEBITRHBZ26% (ZTZ £
F:5%) °

BIRZETEIBR 2 BRE Y R 2 IRHD
B8 DA A 48,485,352/ B 15 (B
AREBHNEARARABEBHITRAZ
10%) & LR - S EMERFE—
WHEEBBRIN o BIBZET 8 REME
st B 2 T A M RTTE B AR
BATERABEITZRNEE 2 BB L
BB PMEMEEAARRRE BEITRA
230% A LR -
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The Company’s share option scheme (the “Scheme"”),
was adopted on 22 August 2002 for the primary
purpose to enable the Company to grant options
to employees, directors, consultants, advisers and/
or agents of the Company or any of its subsidiaries
as incentives or rewards for their contribution to
the Company or such subsidiaries, and will expire
on 21 August 2012. Under the Scheme, the Board
of Directors of the Company may grant options
to eligible employees, directors of the Company,
consultants, advisers, agents of the Company or its
subsidiaries, to subscribe for shares in the Company.

At 31 March 2008, the number of shares in respect
of which options had been granted and remained
outstanding under the Scheme was 29,091,210
(2007: 24,242,675), representing 6% (2007: 5%) of
the shares of the Company in issue at that date.

The total number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Scheme shall not
in aggregate exceed 48,485,352 shares (approximately
10% of the issued share capital of the Company as
at the date of this report) unless further shareholders’
approval has been obtained. The overall limit in the
number of shares which may be issued upon exercise
of all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the Scheme and any other schemes
shall not exceed 30% of the shares of the Company
in issue from time to time.



e SRR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

26. BBIREST S (&)

HE_ZZT)\F=A=+—HILLFE For the year ended 31 March 2008

26. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

BRAAARBIZEMES T2TK
ABRETERFRHARKES G 2 F (0
BEATRLERER  EREARRQF
FIEBMYIERNITESHE - MERAE
NRAEBREKB I IFERITEERF
EXRAZEMBMEATE - PRLE
Pk @EHM2E R HEAARBEA
TERIGER M EERERITE
RATETRGTETZERARARD -
AFTHEBARRAEETRMZ20.1%
mBERO KT EFE CREBS
5,000,000 7T - Bl 24 78 B 15 A% 3R #it
HE(ARRIZHEBEBAL AR LERER
Z)FAI#E— SR ERE -

X b FE AR - RERI2ME A BE
NEFRANER IR 2 BRE (8
REITERRERITEZBERE) BT
RSP a7 i T HIT 2 IRIDARE
AARRBEHITRMNDZ1% /R - E
] — SR Hm it ER 2 B -
AHS R HE B - % T AR A A5
HHERE -

Rz ERE2BREEERHIA
HIRE30A WAEm A &M - AR A
BAGLER E R SIRE - BBRE
AEBRERLEHEEREBEHZ
FENERF 22 R - HRE AR T LA
1T - BREZITEEIFDORAT
Z“EPZESE  WEERELERE
Z BRI A% % B AR AKRN R
P8 B RE R M2 FHUEIE : (i)
RELBEH(ARERER) ARFKND
EBRXMEBRRERMHFZWHE
K(i AR B EE -

Each grant of options to any director, chief executive
or substantial shareholder of the Company, or any
of their respective associates, must be approved
by all independent non-executive directors of the
Company. Where any grant of options to a substantial
shareholder or an independent non-executive director
of the Company, or any of their respective associates,
would result in the shares of the Company issued
and to be issued upon exercise of all options already
granted or to be granted to such person in the
12-month period representing in aggregate over 0.1%
of the shares of the Company in issue and having an
aggregate value, based on the closing price of the
shares, in excess of HK$5,000,000, such further grant
of options must be approved by the shareholders with
the connected persons of the Company abstaining
from voting.

Subject to the aforesaid, the total number of
shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of the
options granted and to be granted to each grantee
(including both exercised and outstanding options)
in any 12-month period must not exceed 1% of the
shares of the Company in issue. Any further grant of
options in excess of the limit shall be subject to the
shareholders’ approval with such grantee abstaining
from voting.

Options granted under the Scheme must be accepted
in writing within 30 days from the date of grant. No
consideration is payable on grant of option. Options
may be exercised at any time from the date of grant
of the share option to the sixth anniversary of the
date of grant. The exercise price of the option shares
shall at least be the highest of (i) the average closing
price of the shares of the Company as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the
five business days immediately preceding the date
of grant; (i) the closing price of the shares of the
Company as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotations sheet on the date of grant, which shall
be a business day; and (iii) the nominal value of the
shares of the Company.
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26. ERIRESTE (8) 26. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)
REBEZZEENF=A=+T—HLF Details of movements in the share options granted,
ERBZTERLE 2 BRIEZESFIE which are all vested at date of grant, under the
(2MERKLEHRRE) RR_ZX Scheme during the year ended 31 March 2008 and
NEZA=1T—BZ2H&HEHFINAT : the balances at 31 March 2008 are set out below:

BRESHE
Number of share options
R-ZZ2tHF RZZENF
mA-A =R=t-H
28% R AH TES BRTKEE HATE REARE e R AT B
Exercise Outstanding Granted Outstanding
price as at during as at
Participants Date of grant Exercisable period per share 1.4.2007 the year ~ 31.3.2008
BT
HKS$
Directors 12.5.2005 12.5.2005 - 12.5.2011 0.10 19,394,140 - 19,394,140
Bz —ZTRF “ZRAFRATZRE
hA+ZH “Z-——%RATZH
Director 3.3.2008 3.3.2008 - 3.3.2014 0.66 - 4,848,535 4,848,535
g% “BEN\F “ZZ)\f=R=RE
=R=H “Z-MmE=A=H
Employees 12.5.2005 12.5.2005 - 12.5.2011 0.10 4,848,535 - 4,848,535
EE& —TTRF “ZRAFRATZRE
hA+ZH “Z-——%RATZH

24,242,675 4,848,535 29,091,210
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26. BB AERTE (%)
RBE-TELF=A=+—ALSF
R ARIR T B b 2 R R B 31
(2BERELENEE) AR -2F
tF=AS+—RZEBBIIMT

26. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

Details of movements in the share options granted,
which are all vested at date of grant, under the
Scheme during the year ended 31 March 2007 and
the balances at 31 March 2007 are set out below:

BREHE
Number of share options
RZBERE RZZBLE
53 mA—-H =ZB=+-H
2% Biti B TS TEE HRITHE REARE I K17
Exercise Outstanding Forfeited Outstanding
price as at during as at
Participants  Date of grant Exercisable period per share 1.4.2006 the year  31.3.2007
BT
HK$
Directors 12.5.2005 12.5.2005 - 12.5.2011 0.10 24,242,675 (4,848,535 19,394,140
B% “ZTRERA+-A —EERFRA+-HE
—E——%RR+ZH
Employees 12.5.2005 12.5.2005 - 12.5.2011 0.10 4,848,535 = 4,848,535
E& “ZTRERA+-A —EERFERA+-HE
—Z——fRA+ZH
29,091,210  (4,848,535) 24,242,675

R-ZZBENE=A="ABLEERE
Z A EBETYERA N 7 — & 8 57 25
BEBRAGE - HZEXEBAZH

The fair value of the options granted on 3 March
2008 was calculated using the Black-Scholes pricing
model. The inputs into the model were as follows:

BT

IAEFE R E 0.6678 7T Weighted average share price HK$0.66
1TE(E 0.66% 7T Exercise price HK$0.66
T8 HA K 1@ 69% Expected volatility 69%
T HRGF HA 26 Expected life 2 years
T E g =X 1.55% Risk-free rate 1.55%
FEEHR B = 0% Expected dividend yield 0%
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26.

BRER S (&)

26.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

27.

TEERR 2B ARARREE FIE 2
BEREEE - ZE R B
EHPERNEIE RS SR 17
BRI BT A B E B 2 Bl
5 o

RAFE  REERAQ AR EER
B2 ANFEEREREZ,229,000%
T RBEEZTTLtF=-A=+—H
LHFE  ARRTERBREZTERD
FERRAE o

RARE R S

27.

Expected volatility was determined with reference to
published historical volatility of the Company’s share
price. The expected life used in the model is based
on management’s best estimate, for the effects of
non transferability, exercise restrictions and behavioral
considerations.

During the year, the Group recognised total expense
of HK$1,229,000 in relation to the fair value of the
share options granted by the Company. No share
options were granted under the Scheme for the year
ended 31 March 2007.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS PLANS

AEEDREARGMEABES S (58
BEFal) RAKERTEZEZEA
B EBRFORNENGTE -

BERESTE  BEEEASEAF
5% (_EPBR A&1,0007% 70) #EVEMFR » I
EEEIMR -BEE2TAHRKE
#EB A% 25% (LR &1,000% 7T)
([ea sl ptFR]) - /B B R FM655 R
R BB TE2RETIFENRE T
ZERERFESBMHEKRZ100% ©

FEE AR ZEE X BERMHET
Z BZR KB NE BRI - Z BB
REIAKBBIHEMZEEB DL LB
ZBRARETEESBNES - NEEY
RN B 2 —BEEREBREFD

K o

Wiz BIRNBZAEBEEHK
EE8 51,132,000 L (ZEE L F -
1,171,000 7T)

I Annual Report 2007-08 3k

The Group has a retirement benefits scheme under
the mandatory provident fund scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) for all the eligible employees of the Group
in Hong Kong.

Under the MPF Scheme, the employees are required
to contribute 5% of their monthly salaries up to a
maximum of HK$1,000 and they can choose to make
additional contributions. The employer’s monthly
contributions are calculated at 5% of the employee’s
monthly salaries up to a maximum of HK$1,000
(“mandatory contributions”). The employees are
entitled to 100% of the employer’s mandatory
contributions upon their retirement at the age of 65,
death or total incapacity.

Employees of subsidiaries in the PRC are members
of the state-sponsored pension scheme operated by
the PRC government. The subsidiaries are required
to contribute a certain percentage of their payroll to
the pension scheme to fund the benefits. The only
obligation of the Group with respect to the pension
scheme is to make the required contributions.

Total employers’ contributions of the Group charged
to the consolidated income statement amounted to
HK$1,132,000 (2007: HK$1,171,000).
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28.

HE_ZZT)\F=A=+—HILLFE For the year ended 31 March 2008

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

29.

AEEEREES RABEEAR
B AN 362 PRI 4 - TR
FEAEBLFELE ABSE
45 1A 52 E1 45 - 2 o I 9 9 5
BEFRIETE -

AEBEARBEEER (BRERMH
H3FRELMEE  BeFELAS
FEBE)UARERAFRETE AR
hER(BREETRES HHELR
atEiE) ©

ARFRZEEETEHMRATEANRE
THRESHRARSBRESNHEBR
R-REBEEZFZEZZ AKESESR
BITHE A R R A ) LA R BEITHE
HYEERABERRFEEERER
A

BEEATHEHRRERS

29.

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities
in the Group will be able to continue as a going
concern while maximising the return to stakeholders
through the optimisation of the debt and equity
balance. The Group’s overall strategy remains
unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt,
which includes loans as disclosed in note 23, net cash
and cash equivalents and equity attributable to equity
holders of the Company, comprising issued share
capital, reserves and accumulated losses.

The directors of the Company review the capital
structure on a periodic basis. As part of this review,
the directors consider the cost of capital and the
risks associates with each class of capital. Based on
recommendations of the directors, the Group will
balance its overall capital structure through new share
issues and share buy-backs as well as the issue of new
debt or the redemption of existing debt.

RELATED PARTY BALANCES AND
TRANSACTIONS

(a) RAFEARN  AEBRBFEA
ETEERLCEBEZR -
—EE_FRANA AEEHEHE
SSRET A - MABAZWE
ERIEERHBEE ZA - A
—EE_FRA—HE_ZZE
FEMA=+RAH =4 AF
250,000 L (" BiEEZMW - B2
BRARE) RHEZR$750,000
BT o AN E B A BE R A MK
T2 RBEBLHEEYEMA B KT
THEEMERARNR-ZEEZ
FWA-—_+=ZAFE#Ez2THMAE
@ °

(@) During the year, the Group leased certain
premises for its restaurant operations from
Homley Development Limited (“Homley”).
On 6 May 2002, the Group entered into a
tenancy deed with Homley for leasing of
Homley's premises for certain of the Group's
restaurant operations for a period of three years
commencing 1 May 2002 to 30 April 2005 at
a monthly rental of HK$250,000 (exclusive of
rates, management fees and air-conditioning
charges) and a rental deposit of HK$750,000.
The monthly rental was negotiated with Homley
with reference to the market rents as at 23 April
2002 as advised by RHL Appraisal Ltd., a firm of
independent professional property valuers.
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29. BEATHEBRERS ()

29. RELATED PARTY BALANCES AND
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(a) (#&)
R-ZEZRFWMA+HHE A%
EEEF A E —PEH=
F HR-ETAFRAA—BEBE
—EENFNA=+HI" A
270,000 7T (N B IEEM - 12
BERARE) NHEE®R£810,000
BT o AN EEE A ER A EE
T2 BT EBBERA A
RZZETERFWOA+—HFER
ZMBEHRE BETHEZFBER
RAQRRR-_ZEZRAFMNA+H
HEXRZAMA -

RZEZENFOA=-_+—H =&
EEEBHEZBENE—FE
BH=F HA-_ZTZEN\FHA—H
REZZE——FWMA=+HIE"
A #300,00058 7 (R RIEZEM -
EEEBERLSREBE)AHEERS
900,000 7T ° 7= & B 84 35 F| 5
& A Ty 2 Rk R 1T 5B B
ERARNZZEENFTOA+—
HFiEzsmEHES  BETH
ZHBERARAR_ZEZTNEF
MAZ+—BHRZAMA -

RANFEE - AR IR L it 78 49 ik
HY 2 F & #3#3,240,000% 7T (=
T T+ 4F 3,240,000 7T) ° B
—EENF=ZA=+—H " Ef[
T F 2z FEEEF T € £810,000%
T (ZZZT+4:810,000/87T) °
I B 51 A FE A5 BR TH I H At 8 1+ BR
BH o

Bo@EtE BMEEELLT B

AL RBAFNEA/SARE
LEEWEGHA BN Z#E
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(a)

(Continued)

On 15 April 2005, the Group renewed the
tenancy deed with Homley for a further period
of three years commencing 1 May 2005 to 30
April 2008 at a monthly rental of HK$270,000
(exclusive of rates, management fees and air-
conditioning charges) and a rental deposit of
HK$810,000. The monthly rental was negotiated
with Homley with reference to the market rents
as at 11 April 2005 as advised by RHL Appraisal
Ltd. Details of the arrangement are set out in the
announcement dated 15 April 2005 issued by the
Company.

On 21 April 2008, the Group renewed the
tenancy deed with Homely for a further period
of three years commencing 1 May 2008 to 30
April 2011 at a monthly rental of HK$300,000
(exclusive of rates, management fees and air-
conditioning charges) and a rental deposit of
HK$900,000. The monthly rental was negotiated
with Homely with reference to the market rents
as at 11 April 2008 as advised by RHL Appraisal
Limited, a firm of independent professional
property valuers. Details of the arrangement
are set out in the announcement dated 21 April
2008 issued by the Company.

Rentals charged by Homley during the year
under the above tenancy deeds amounted to
HK$3,240,000 (2007: HK$3,240,000). At 31
March 2008, accrued rental payable to Homley
amounted to HK$810,000 (2007: HK$810,000)
and was included in trade and other payables.

Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk,
Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy and Miss Cheng Pak
Man, Anita are directors of the Company and
beneficially interested in Homley.
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29. RELATED PARTY BALANCES AND
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(b) On 25 April 2003, the Group entered into a

20. BEATHEBRER S (&)
by RZEBEE=FWA-_+HAE "

AEBREHMAE R IR H®
10,000,000 L2 ER B & 5] 3L
EXpZ AEEMRRZKIE
BIEREE—HMRITABRIRESR
MEBIEFE AHER_ZFZ
RFFEMNA -+ MHHEBA— KRB
HKAR (BRIEEGHNE) EE-
RZZEZWNFLANLA A&E
HENEBEZE R BE 2GR
ZE B EE 15,000,000
B MRKERBEAEE =
ZEERFAA=ZTH R_ZEZE
FF—AtH ZEEXRmEAS#
— 25 1% 1 25,000,000/ 7T © M
REEFRBHENLEE-_STF
+-A=+t—"HB -R_ZTTF
ZAtH REEFBHE—F
EE-_TFTNF+ZA=+—
H-RZZFEZENF=ZAEH &
REFAHPE—FEE_FT—F
F+_A=Z+—H REAFER
EiHreBaxP R 2 ERX
#782,0008 L (Z 2T L F -
921,000 7C) - R_ZTEZENF=
A=+—8 ' BENEHZEFF
B URBASHREEZERZE
RKEEXE DR A2,755,000%8
T (=ZZ L4 : 1,973,000 7T)
118,804,000 L (=TT F :
18,804,000/ 7T) °

Ba@Ett BEEELXLT X
BRAZETRBEHNERRAT
CEFVESEE ST M -

loan agreement with Hover City for a loan
facility of HK$10,000,000 offered to the Group
by Hover City. The sum drawn down by the
Group will bear interest at 3% below the best
lending rate quoted by a bank in Hong Kong
and shall be repaid in one lump sum (including
accrued interest) by 24 April 2005. On 9 July
2004, the Group renewed the terms of the loan
agreement with Hover City and the loan facility
was extended to HK$15,000,000 and the final
repayment date to 30 June 2006. On 7 January
2005, the loan facility was further extended to
HK$25,000,000 and the final repayment date
to 31 December 2006. On 7 March 2006, the
final repayment date was further extended to
31 December 2008. On 7 March 2008, the final
repayment date was further extended to 31
December 2010. Interest expense charged to the
consolidated income statement during the year
amounted to HK$782,000 (2007: HK$921,000).
At 31 March 2008, accrued interest payable to
and the principal sum outstanding of the loans
from Hover City amounted to HK$2,755,000
(2007: HK$1,973,000) and HK$18,804,000
(2007: HK$18,804,000), respectively.

Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk,
Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy and Miss Cheng Pak
Man, Anita are directors of the Company and
beneficially interested in Hover City.
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2. AEALTHBRRERS (8)

29. RELATED PARTY BALANCES AND
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(© REAFEA AEBERZHWEA
ETEEVE -R-_ZTETRF—
A=+—8B AEEHEZHFTL
My Mgl —EAFERE
B - HAB_ZETHF_A—
HRE-_TEF—A=+—8H
It AB—4 - A750,000% 7T &
FAE#L4£100,0008 T - N _-F
ERF—A=Z+=H ' A5EHE
S ZALNE— ST —F -
H-ZEENF-_HA—BRBEZ=
EE+F—-F=+—Hit-rBHA
50,000/ 7t & # & #% £ 100,000
BL-R_TETE+tF—A=+—
H AEBHEZWEZHELLE—
HEH—F BA_TTLF_A
—BRBRE_ZEENFE—HA=1+—
H - AM58,0008 Tt hBEELSE
116,000 L - R=ZF T )\ &F —
A=+—8 AEEEHEZ
HMOE—FPEHR—F HZZTZT
NF_A—HEE_ZEZNF—
A=+—8 " A765,000% T &
A E1%4130,000/8 7T °

RAFE - AR £l /8 40k
B4 A710,0008 (= EF
+ % : 616,000 L) - A AET
WEHZ2EMBHSMERT -

d TEEEABRARRAESR -E
EMEFBEHNMEE10-

(e) HBEEBALZEBRTHEREGEEY
R EE21 22 R23FHEE o
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(@)

(d)

(e)

During the year, the Group leased certain
residential premises from Hover City. On 31
January 2005, the Group entered into a tenancy
agreement with Hover City for leasing from Hover
City a unit of residential building for a period
of 1 year commencing 1 February 2005 to 31
January 2006 at a monthly rental of HK$50,000
and a rental deposit of HK$100,000. On 23
January 2006, the Group renewed the tenancy
agreement with Hover City for a further period of
1 year from 1 February 2006 to 31 January 2007
at a monthly rental of HK$50,000 and a rental
deposit of HK$100,000. On 31 January 2007, the
Group further renewed the tenancy agreement
with Hover City for a period of 1 year from 1
February 2007 to 31 January 2008 at a monthly
rental of HK$58,000 and a rental deposit of
HK$116,000. On 31 January 2008, the Group
renewed the tenancy agreement with Hover City
for a further period of 1 year commencing 1
February 2008 to 31 January 2009 at a monthly
rental of HK$65,000 and a rental deposit of
HK$130,000.

Rental charged by Hover City during the year
under the above agreements amounted to
HK$710,000 (2007: HK$616,000). The monthly
rental was determined by both parties with
reference to the market rents.

The key management personnel are the directors
of the Company. The details of the remuneration
paid to them are set out in note 10.

Balances with related parties are disclosed in
notes 21, 22 and 23 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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30. TEME AT

30. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

=t—HRZ#FBET:

WELFAER

Name of subsidiary

CCC Holdings (BVI) Limited
(notelfi(a)

CCC Investments (BVI) Limited

CCC Overseas Investments
(BVI) Limited

ANAREERBERAT
City Chiu Chow Investment
Development Limited

AN EERRERAR

City Chiu Chow Management

& Consultants Company
Limited

MR/
Bk
EXmA

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operation

EBAREE/
&8

British Virgin
Islands (“BVI")/
Hong Kong

ERRRER/
BB
BVI/Hong Kong

ERRRER/
&
BVI/Hong Kong

R/ PE
Hong Kong/
PRC

R

Hong Kong

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31
March 2008 and 31 March 2007 are as follows:

BB
B4/
BReHE

Nominal

value of

issued share/
registered capital

LR
187,325513% T

Ordinary
HK$187,325,513

ERRIET

Ordinary US$1

ERRIET

Ordinary US$1

LERET
Ordinary HK$2

LiBRk100%ET
(ERZREELER
10,000 7T) *
Ordinary HK$100
(Non-voting deferred
HK$10,000)*

KRR
BRTRAEE/
EMER 2L bl
Proportion of
nominal value of
issued share/
registered capital
held by the Company
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%

100%

100%

IRRH

Principal activities

REARR

Investment holding

RERR

Investment holding

REARR

Investment holding

BRENE
Property holding

RUEERE

Provision of
management services

Annual Report 2007-08 %3k



sre SRR T

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE—_ZT)\FE=A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2008

30. X EMB L F (4) 30. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

HMAL/ BRfT KRR
BER R* /i BRTRAEE/
WRARER EXuE EXxzEfE dRmER L bl TEER
Proportion of
Place of Nominal nominal value of
incorporation/ value of issued share/

registration issued share/ registered capital
Name of subsidiary and operation registered capital held by the Company  Principal activities
BNRERERAF Bk LER100% T 100% i
(BERFRELR
2,000,000% ) *
City Chiu Chow Restaurant Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 100% Restaurant operations
Limited (Non-voting deferred
HK$2,000,000)*
BMBREEERAA B LRkET 100% REZR
G-Tech International Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100% Investment holding
(Holdings) Limited
BIREEABRAA &k LaR100% T 100% RREAES
(BRFBETR
10,000 7T) *
Handsome Choice Trading Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 100% Trading of environmental
Limited (Non-voting deferred friendly paper tableware
HK$10,000)*
Hansen Enterprises Limited EBRIES/ LARI00ET 65% RERR
&b
BVI/Hong Kong Ordinary US$100 65% Investment holding
BEAEEERAA Bk LER100% T 100% maER
(BERZRELR
6,000,000% ) *
Hover City Chiu Chow Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 100% Restaurant operations
Restaurant Limited (Non-voting deferred
HK$6,000,000)*
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30. FEMME AT (&)

HEARER

Name of subsidiary

ZIRRRARDE]

Honcert Development Limited

BEREARAA
Lucky Nation Investment
Limited

BRERAERAA
Lucky Power Investment
Limited

BEREBRAA
Nation Dragon Investment
Limited

EHREERA R
Smart Success Investment
Limited

BEESERAA]

Vejen Trading Limited

BHMERED(RR)ERAA
(MEMRR]) (Ww)
BMEREM(RR)ERAA
("G-Tech Dongguan”)

(note (b))

MR/
Bk
EXBE

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operation

R

Hong Kong

R/ HE
Hong Kong/
PRC

R/ E
Hong Kong/
PRC

R/ E
Hong Kong/
PRC

R/ HE
Hong Kong/
PRC

R

Hong Kong

P

PRC

30. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

BB
BA /R
BxcEE

Nominal

value of

issued share/
registered capital

LiBRk100%ET
(ERZEEER
20,000,000/7C) *
Ordinary HK$100
(Non-voting deferred
HK$20,000,000)*

LaR2ET
Ordinary HK$2

LRRETL
Ordinary HK$2

LERET
Ordinary HK$2

LaR2ET
Ordinary HK$2

LaR100ET
(BRZREELR
5,000,000/ 7T) *
Ordinary HK$100

(Non-voting deferred

HK$5,000,000)*

EMER
15,000,000 7T
Registered
HK$15,000,000

KRR
BRTRAEE/
AMER LAl
Proportion of
nominal value of
issued share/
registered capital

held by the Company

100%

100%

65%
65%

65%
65%

65%
65%

65%
65%

100%

100%

100%

100%

IREH

Principal activities

RREAES

Trading of environmental
friendly paper tableware

BEMF
Property holding

RENE
Property holding

BRNE
Property holding

BEMF
Property holding

RREAES

Trading of environmental
friendly paper tableware

RERHE
RRER
Manufacture and sale of
environmental friendly
paper tableware
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30. TEMB A A (&)

* ERERETERSA A EEREER
BRASBEIHEFMBRREANS K
RE ERZE BEARNEEZEKDES
B RS ERDIE © 1,200,000
%50 R S5 B 48 B BR & B3R AE AR | A R
ATHEBN  HBRFARLERE AR
NAIEEREE -

Hiat -

(@) CCC Holdings (BVI) Limitedf A& A &l &
BERA AARRMABEMMEARZ
254935 BCCC Holdings (BVI) Limited
A o

(b) BMBMRER—RNPEKILZINEE
Bo¥ HEEHR=THF BR-T
=—F+ZREm -

ERFIIABARBEZTRRIERE
AEBXREREEZARANER
Al -EFERRAIEMMBERARZE
Be<cRIBILIE -

FIT 75 Y B~ B 0 6 4% 3 F (AR B
BEEM D BRTERES °
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30. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

*

The non-voting deferred shares carry no rights to receive
notice of or to attend or vote at any general meeting and
have practically no rights to dividends or to participate
in any distribution on winding up. These deferred shares
were indirectly held by the Company except for 1,200,000
deferred shares of Hover City Chiu Chow Restaurant

Limited which were owned by outside parties.

Notes:

(a)

CCC Holdings (BVI) Limited is directly held by the
Company. The Company’s interest in all other subsidiaries
is held through CCC Holdings (BVI) Limited.

G-Tech Dongguan is a wholly foreign owned enterprise
established in the PRC, to be operated for 30 years up to
December 2031.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company,
which, in the opinion of the directors of the

Company, principally affected the results or assets of

the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would,

in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of
excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities

outstanding at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.



M E

Financial Summary

E45 RESULTS
BE-ZA=1+—HLEE
Year ended 31 March
“EFNE —TTHF —TESX —TT+F ZEENF
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
FETT FETT FAT FAT FERT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
¥R Turnover 114,925 115,467 105,334 104,591 104,732
Bl (B18) /%A (Loss)/Profit before
taxation (14,535) (21,527) (6,383) (3,953) 1,691
18 Taxation 1 = 447 - _
REE (BB) /8 (Loss)/Profit for the year  (14,534) (21,527) (5,936) (3,953) 1,691
M7 &L : Attributable to:
ARAZBAFEA Equity holders of
the Company (12,713) (19,938) (5,415) (3,938) 633
DY R Minority interests (1,821) (1,589) (521) (15) 1,058
(14,534) (21,527) (5,936) (3,953) 1,691
EEmas ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
R=A=+—H
At 31 March
“ETNEFE —TTHF —TERF —ET+HF CZBENE
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
T T FHT FAT FER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BERE Total assets 105,816 88,943 87,262 85,121 89,878
afE®E Total liabilities (71,125) (70,742) (39,475) (41,672) (44,296)
ek Total equity 34,691 18,201 47,787 43,449 45,582
DR R ER Minority interests 21,844 18,396 (16,083) (16,068) (17,126)
BARARAREA  Equity attributable
JEh 2 2 to equity holders
of the Company 56,535 36,597 31,704 27,381 28,456
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B &5 B G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

SEMEBE
Summary of Investment Properties

R=FTFT/\F=H=+—H At 31 March 2008

i B ke BEANER iR
Approximate

Location Purpose gross floor area Lease term
(FIK)

(sq. metres)

REARKME [CES 5,262 31
il

7

SCERAL B = 5%

N8R R

ZEAEDE

Units A-D on Level 3 Commercial 5,262 Long
Wenijin Plaza

No. 2 Wenjin Road North

Luohu District

Shenzhen

The People’ Republic of China

PEARKME [ 2,709 Gab G
BRA (NEREREA)

SWEAT

TR

EREES

—BHhL

mEEEEE &

NEPRAREAL

A shop unit on Level 1, Commercial 2,709 Medium
the whole floor spaces on Level 4 (excluding car

and all car parking spaces on Level 6 parking spaces)

Xinde Hua Plaza

Jinsha Road East

Shantou City

Guangdong Province

The People’ Republic of China
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